Ela Township

May 9, 2024 - 7:00 P.M.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. IL Route 22, 1 ake Zurich




:D Supervisor’s Office
I ‘ ,la :-!-: Lt Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday, May
9, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the
lllinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting
will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Motion to Approve Trustee Larry Bowman to participate remotely
5. Public Hearing — Ela Township and Road District— Budget FY end 03/31/2025
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on April 5, 2024)
6. Freedom of Information Public Requests
7.  Public Comment
8. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of April 11, 2024
9. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/27) — Community Center Committee () -

Communication Committee () — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway () -
Park Committee () — Cemetery ()
10. Approval of Board Audit from 4/1/2024 to 4/30/2024
11. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social Waork — Youth)
OLD BUSINESS
12. Discussion and Possible Decision to Purchase Truck Amenities-SAE Group $4,600.52
13. Discussion and Possible Decision for Professional Services in the Assessor’s Office- AccuBase Solutions
$42,000
14. Discussion and Possible Decision on Historical Society Staircase Paint Resurfacing-Blastoff Surface $2,880
15. National Safe Boating Week Proclamation
NEW BUSINESS
16. Budget & Appropriate Ordinance 2024-01 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance 2024-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2025
17. Resolution 2024-02 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2024-02
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town Fund
18. Resolution 2024-03 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2024-03
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($675,000) for future improvements in General Road Fund
19. Resolution 2024-04 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2024-04
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($650,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund
20. Resolution 2024-05 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2024-05
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($258,800) for future improvements in Park Maintenance Fund
21. Resolution 2024-06 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2024-06
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery Fund
22. Approval of Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Schedule 2024-2025-Chicagoland Paving $55,000
23. Approval of Easement for Park Valley Storm Sewer Project
24. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c) or
Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21
25. Adjournment

Posted this 6th day May 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
5/17/2024 Community Center Committee Meeting 8:45 A M. Community Center 380 Surryse, LZ
5/22/2024 | |Health & Wellness Committee Meeting 8:30 AM. f{};’o::’w“ Hall - Upper Level Board
5/27/2024 ac;\;vnnosr};;]; S:;S&d in Observance of All Day
5/28/2024 Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. S‘]:o':w“ Hall - Upper Level Board
5/29/2024 ||COW Meeting 8:30 AM. E?DTT:M Hall - Lower Level Board
6/5/2024  ||Highway Committee Meeting 8:30 AM. iljo"fl;?wn Hall - Upper Level Board
6/12/2024 Parks Committee Meeting 8:30 AM. g}:o’lr;;)wn Hall - Upper Level Board
6/13/2024 Board Meeting 7:00 .M. Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room







NOTICE OF

BUDGET?
Notice Is hareby given thot g

Tentotive Budumﬁ and
Appropriation  Ordinances
for the Townshie of Ela,

Naotice ia alsa given that a
Euhli: hearing on _said

udgets and Aruroprmnun
grd nances will ba af 7:00

M on Mur 9, 2024, at the
sameo |QCF| on and fllnui acs
tign on this ordinance wii| I:ug
token at the public h:frlnn H
Dated this 5th Doy of Aprii

02:
Published In Daily Herald
April 5. 2024 (4614125)

RECEIVED

| ) W

APR ~ b 2024

'ELA TOWNSHIP |

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION

Paddock Publications, Inc.

Lake County

Daily Herald

Corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of

the State of Illinois, DOES HERERY CERTIFY that it is the publisher

of the Lake County DAILY HERALD., That said Lake County

DAILY HERALD is a secular newspaper, published in Libertyville, Lake
County, State of Illinois, and has been in general circulation daily throughout
Lake County, continuously for more than 50 weeks prior to the first Publication
of the attached notice, and a newspaper as defined by 715 ILCS 5/5.

T further certify that the Lake County DAILY HERALD is a newspaper
as defined in "an Act to revise the law in relation to notices" as amended
in 1992 Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 715, Act 5, Section | and 5.
That a notice of which the annexed printed slip is a true copy,

was published 04/05/2024

in said Lake County DAILY HERALD. This notice was also placed ona
statewide public notice website as required by 3 TLCS 5/2.1.

BY M /%Mxﬁ-—

Designee of the Publisher 6f the Daily.Herald

Control # 4614125

“u“......“”‘.‘r
i,
,

- ?“BL'cq):;"’fd’



FRIDAY, APRIL 5, 202+

1

UNTY,

UNTY = STREET,
G-.i'-}_N, ILLINGIS

Natica is given to creditors
of Ihe death of the above
named decedent. Letlers of
office were issued to David
F. Fleming, 7 F?rtun Court,
Loke Faresf, lllinols 80045,
as Inﬁnnandnnt Executor;
whosa atterney is

John . Tallman, Thrun
Tallman & Cohn, Lid, 401
East Prospect Avanue, 4104,
Mount  Prospect, llinais

o i
The estate will be adminls-
tared without court supervi-

Compiled 5tat. 199
par. 5/28-4) on Inleresied
person ferminates Indepen-
dent adminisiration ot any
time by mailing or deliver-
Ina o petitian ta tarminote ta
the clerk.

Clﬂll'l'li against 1he esiate
may be filed with the clerk
ar with the represeniative,
or belh, on or before Sep-
Iember 28, 2024, or, If mail-
I'IB or delivery of o notice
from the representativa is
required by sectlon 5/18-3 of
the Probote Act, the dafe
sfated in fhalt notice. Any
claim not filed on or befare
that date is barred. Copies
of a claim filed with the
clerk must be mailed or de-
livered by the cloimani 1o
the reprasentafive ond o
the atterney within 10 davs
aftar it has been filed.
E-filing is now mandatory
for decuments in civil coses
with limited exemptions. Te
e-file, you must firsl creale
an occount with an e-filin
service  provider. Visit
hitp:/fetile.lllinoiscourts,
gov/service-pravidars.htm
1o learn mare and to select a
service provider. I you
need additional Helﬂ ar have
trauble a-filing, visit
http:iwww.illineiscouris.
guvaAQ'perheln .asp.

Jo all

man
Thrun Tallmon & Cohn, Lid
(2795507)
401 East Prospect Avenue,
Iinals

Mount  Prospect,

}847?255-5155
3241250 (4413750}

]}
=
2
@

RS
TS, UNK
GEIHCAND LeGATEES
Motice is given 1o creditors,
claimanis, unknown heairs
and legatees, of the death of
Lois Jeon Danhef, who died
on February &, 2024 and
whose address wos 550
Martin Dr., South Elain, IL
60177, Kane County, IL.
Lelters of Office were issued
on March 20, 2024 ta Melade
5. Krajewski and Brenda J.
Delhotal as Independent Co-
Executors of the Estate of
Lois Jean Danhof, whose
address is /e AHorney
Judith A. Schening. Low
Office of Judith A. St.hemn
LLC, 107 5. McLean I]Iv
South Elgin, 1L 80177,
attorney for the li,-fum ul'
Lois Jean Danhof |s Judith
A. 5Schening. Esa., Low
Office nf Judifh A. Schening,
LLC, 107 &. McLeun Blvd.,
South Elgin, IL D177,
The estate will be adminis-
tered without court supervi-
sian, DNEBS under saction
28-4 of the Probate Act of
1975 (?55 ILCS 5/28-4) any
inlerested persen  fermi-
notes Independent odminis-
tration ot any time by mall-
ing or delivering a pelitian
1o lerminate o the Circull
Court Clerk.
Cloims ogainst the esiate
must be filed on aor before
Sunday, September 2%, 2024
in the office of Thﬂr?;ﬂ
@

i 5
Raondall Rd., 51. Charles, IL

Public Hearings
& Notices

PubliuNHe_arings

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

VILLAGE OF SCHAUMBURG
The Village of Schuumburg wlll hold g_ public hearing on
Monday, April 15, 2024 at 7:00 he purpose of the
public haaring I:- to racalve nubilc testimeny on the
village's proposad budgel for the fiscal vear beainhing May
1, 2024 and ending April 30, 2025.
The public hearing will be held in Russ Parker Hall af the
Robert O. Alcher Municipal Center, 101 Schoumburg
Court, Schaumburg, IL. A copy of the praoposed hudﬁ:t is
available for public inspecHon In the office of the Village
Clerk and the Flnonce Department buiwafn the hours of
8:00 o.m. ond 5;00 p.m, Munuuv through Friday, and on the
village's wabsite af
Brlan A, Tewnsend, ne nnuuer 'Budgat Officar

Published In Dally Herald April 5, 2024 (4614067)

LAKE COUNTY ZONING NOTICE #VAR-000941-2024
ANTIOCH TOWNSHIP

The Lake County Zuninfl uufd af Aanenl.-. has scheduled a
publiec hearing on April 25, 2024 of 9:00 A .M. ot the Lake
County Public Warks Trulning Fucilﬂy, &48 W. Winchester
Road, Libertyville, llinois, on the patition of Karan M.
Nuzzo, record owner, who seeks the fellowing variation
fram the requlrements of the Loke County Code and any
othar zoning ralief os required:
1. Reduce the side vard setback fmrn 4 feel fo 2 feet lo allow
for the resfaration of a boathous
Please nofe 1hat guunhh:liwe vulue: may be subject to
miner alterations due io surveyed conditions, The subject
property is located ot 40522 M. Lake Shore Dr,, Antioch,
Ullinois, and Is opproximately 0,13 ocres. PIN 01-24-404-002,
This aopplication s uvuliuhlﬂ for public axamination
vlncrrcnlcullv nt

aunly Loning

aKe
SDD W Winchesrer Rd, Libertyville,

IIIInDi!. ul1n Brud Denz, Projec! Mana Er (847) 377-2127.
ory Koeppen,

Greg i, Cha
Published in Dmly Herald Aprll 5 1024 (461407ﬂ

1T

Township High School District understands the obligo-
tion and respansibilities for ongaing child find proctices
and srm:lnl education sarvices fo students who are pa-
rentally placed In private school seltings according fo
IDEA 3004 and section 226,350 of the 21 Illinois Adminis-
trative Coda Subltitle A. Therefore, Township High Scheol
District 214 is responsible for the identification, location,
evaluation, and monitering of Individual Service Plan
progress for sludents with special needs who hove been
parentally pldced in the privote school setting. A Zoom
meeting is scheduled for Thursdoy, May 18, 2024, ot 10:00
a.m., regarding the Timely ond Meaninoful Consultation
process. Porochial school adminisirators, represento-
tlves and porents of studants with disabilities ara Invited
1e participate in this meeting. |1 inferestad in porticisat-
Dr. Deirdra Willlams_ {(email pi

Or' 847-718-7660).

Aurll S 2024 {46]3835)

ing; plegse COMUCT
IBH’B{’.

nvite @ Bm
F‘ublisned In Duih-‘ Heruld

Bra-
An

NOTICE TO ENTER INTO

NOTICE ai the u or and Board of
Trustec:- of the Villoge of Roselle, DuPagg ond Cook
?nllns. Hlinols, on April 22, 2024 af o regulorly scheduled
Villuge Board meeting o be held at 7:00 pm at 40 Park
Streat, Roselle, lilinois 80172, in the first floor cammunity
room, intends to adept an ordinance autherizing a leose
agreement for d period of 5 (five) years with additional flve
(5} year options for the real estate the Villoge owns
contrals at 540 East Irving Pork Rood, Roselle, Hiinols
I vdcs:rlbvd as;
ALL THAT PARCEL OF LAND IN THE

PA
2372023 AND ne'?:o BEn mL S
AN DED 5/31/2022, ¥ # R20722-052630,
BUPACE COUNTT RECORDS, i
Undaer such lease, the prouerlv shall be used |.'IY the tenant
for the use as a cellular tower / COI'{\NUN\’.‘H"OI‘I acilit ;7
Published in Daily Herald Mar. 29, Apr. 5, 2024 (4413 3)

LEGAL NOTICE

INT ITCO OF THE NINETEENTH

ICIAL CIRCUIT LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

The Lel:un: VIJIUBE Associotion vs Morcio Richords,

Deceosed, ot al defendants Case No 23 EV 1422,

Notice Is hereby glven to vou. all Unknown Heirs and

L.egotees of Marcio Richords and All Unknown Occuponts,

that the above entilled action has been filed agoinst vou and

other defendonts in the Circuil Courl of the Ninefeenth

Judieidl Circuit af Lake County, [llinois for the recover n!

the possesiion of real estate locoted at 7302 Dunwood,

Lake, IL 40020.

You are hereby reauired to oppear In person on April 30,
024 of 1:30 PM in Courtroom 404, Circuit Court of Lake
ounty, 18 North County Sireel, Waukegan, [I. for refurn

date of this cause. You are further required lo file your

written appearance by yvaurself or yvour atiorney ot the
same place and time.

Now unless you, the said above named defendants oppear

at the Hime and ploce fixed for return date, judgment by

defauit will be entered ogainst vou for nosscw on o! the
foresald premlises and an order for pessession will be
ssuad out of said caurt by which you will be dispossessed of
said premises
Published m Daily Herald Apr. 5, 12 19, 2024 (4&14095)

LEGAL NOTICE

INTHE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TWENTY SECOND

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT MCHENRY COUNTY, ILLINGIS
Proirie Ridoe Assoclation vs Jeon P. Song, Deceased, and
Yuna 5, Sonq. Doceased, et al defendants Case No 24 EV 78,
Matice Is heraby given to you, all Unknown Heirs and
Legatees af Jeon P. Song and all Unknown Heirs and
Legafees of Yuna 5. 56no and All Unknewn Dccupants, that
the above entilled action has been filed against you ond
other defendants in the Circuil Court of the Twenty Second
Judicial Cirguit of McHenry County, Illinols for the
recovery of the possession of reol estote located of 5805
Wild Plum Road, Crystal Lake, |L 60014,
You are hereby reauired to depear in persen an Moy 3, 2024

Public Hearings

& Notices

Publlc Ht.-urlng wil! hc hl;ll
an Monday, April 15, 2024, |
during the course of the
Nerth Aurara Village Board
meefing which eommences
al 7:00 p.m. at the North Au-
rora Village Board Meeting

oom, 25 E. Stote Strest,
Narth Aurara, Illinels, The
Public Hearing will relate ta
the draff annual budgel of
the Village of North Aurara
for the fiscal year beginning
June 1, 2024 ond ending ay

025. The public Is In-

vited to aftend and be heard,
The tentative budgel is
available for public inspec-
tian at the Narth Aurora Vil=
lnge Hall, 25 E, State Stroet,

orth Aurara, Illinols, dur-
ng weekdoy business hours
of 8:00 a.m. 10 4:30 p.m. and
is available en-line al
www.norfhaurora.or
Dated: March 24, 2024

nson Paprock|

inanca Diractar
Published in Dally Herald
April 5, 2024 (4613768)

Ndflig oF

f v.‘% }n rhm
tion Ordin nfe
ﬁeﬂ }her.grwmsh pr !uElc:

a0, a1
5ame utrj on ‘nﬂd%r&l u“"
u&n "u" { "’”f.‘é‘u?u paurfn
Dnﬁw !‘li 5th Doy of AP?"I
P‘ 1is! in Daily Herald
uﬂ;ﬁji'lsl.‘igzd tf 41%‘?

e

Public Hearings
& Notices

o
= Jm
m—=

=

SRegen

ANMUAL
BUDE&T far the fiscol yeor
2024-25 which commancas

May 1, 2024. Sold Public
Hearing will be held al the
Village Hall, 21911 Quentin
Rd., Klldner‘, IL 40047, on
Tue:du\l, r 16, 2024 at
.m. All those attending
W| | afforded an opporiu-
nity to comment on the fen-
tative annual budget. Copies
of iaid budgel are available
far viewing on the Villoge of
Kildesr webslte ond at the
Village Hall betwaen the
hours 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m
Meonday through FI‘II’:ICI).I
Faor further _infarmation,
contact the Chief Villoge Of-
ficer of 847-438:5000,
Michool Talbett
Chief Village OHic
Fublished in Dnllz Herald
April 5, 2024 (4613767)

e,

PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE OF LIEN 5ALE

Your right to use spoca(s)
at Wauconda_ 5elf-Service
Sforoge LLC, 500 Rand Rd..
Woucendo, IL 60084 hos fer-
minated. DEMAND FOR

AYMENT IS BEING
MADE WI‘I’HIN 14 DAYS,
lI'HI M ‘I‘
EFu 125724,

'ODJ&?OT ﬂnllun Bavyer:
bads, tofes, luggooe, chest,
baoks & kid stul/ 707 over-
sized chalr, ¥-mas, toble,
2rucks of ribbon & Lawn
chairs.

*034-Irma 8. Olson: heod
baard, ald type writer,
tfromed pictures, clothes &

afe and locotion of salg:

? 4/15/24 @ 1:00 prn Wauconda

| Sall- Servlce Storoge LLC,

% 505, 500 Rand Rd.
Woucondu IL 40084,

You may pay this sum and
may _cenlaclt the ewner al
847-526-5055
/s/\Wauconda SEH 'Serwcr:

Starage LLC 311724

Puhllsﬁm:l in Dullv Herald
Mar 29, Apr 5, 2024 1613766

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-stora e
Cube contents tOMCIIan household and other asods will

sold for cosh by CubeSmart Manal
IDwermiéw.- » Chicagao, |L 4043

W
15

N at

sward; Cuba 4

ap
WWW. :.wrugnirnusurds cam.:
Nog A Dam

ggernen'l, LLC #0891, -:‘tDI)
ta 5ﬂ||5f a lien on Aurll
prox. ot

m
I'.‘.ubc 443$ 5ﬂu\mnu [+]

Haor 857,
Fuhtlsheﬂ In Daliv Harald March 2‘? APril 5 2024 {4613733)

Public Hearings

& Notices

LAKE COUNTY EONING NOTIPEiE VAR-000957-2024

Public Hearings
& Notices

tioch Township

The Lake County Zonin:
ublic hearing at 9:00
dke County

chester Rd., Libertyvlille,

#3217023, rocord owner, wit

Qverlook Dr. Richm:

Board of Appeals hes scheduled a
an Thur:dquAwril 25, 2024, al the
ublic Warks Trainin

IL on
h (Shoran M, Arimos, of 3140
and, |L being the Trustea) who seaks

W. Win-
'I‘ru51

acilit
he perlnnn of

the following variations from the requirements of the Lake

Count
LIR

Code and any other zoning relief as required:
uce the frani seiback from 22 {eet 10 8.75 feed, as

measured from the eove, 1o allow for the construction of
o second-floor addition 1a a single-family house.
2.)Reduce the front setback from 22 feet to 11.87 feet, os
measured from the DGV? 1o allow lﬂr the canstruction of
n

a garage addifionfoas

gle-family housa.

Please note thot quontitative values may be subiecl 1o mi-

nar allerations due lo surve

nrnhertv is localed af 24355
60002 and is approxil
PIN(s):01142

ed condiliens. The subjecl
OREST CT ANTIOCH, IL

mately 0.33 acres.
004 & 0114208005

This application is avallable for public examination online
ot

? W, nf i
2 oFiCe o

ora
300 W.

x’l=1

e nly Zei ]
Winchester Rti. leerlwurle.mllr]hnois. A11n Thomtsi

Chefala, Projeet Munglger 847-377-2
Fi

egor

Kneppen

Published In Dally Hnrul:l April 5, 7024 (4414128)

HOT P
The Whealon Cify Counc

haold a public hearing on Mﬂlidﬂh April 22, 20;
hambers of the Wheaten City Hall, 30‘1
Wesley Sireet, Whedton, Illinais, in-person

in the

IW Cauneil
West

znurn?ut hit] s-ﬂusuzwuh z00m. us/|/83150974
&26:6797,
cunsider Ine rnllnwlnn mnlnn application:

I’IJDEI' ¥ loca E I!l

‘Stoddard Avenua fo the Cily

ARIN

. acfing os o hearing body, W”l

24, 0l 7:00 B

and v
1 ardial C;‘l?)
usscode: 97168

|
petition for aonnexation of "13
0

healen. The ?I‘OMHV would be rezoned fo the R-2

Rissidantinl Nitleict

tanina Flnezificatian

The nmei=ling

Bathtub Resurfacing

Arfingfon Porcelain
Refinishing
Quollty Bathiub &
Ceramic Tile Refrnishlnu

Since 1985
5 Year Guarantee

847-776-0050

wwwi.arlingfonbathtubs.com

Blacktopping & Paving

HOT
ROCGKS
PAVING

Asphalt &
Concrete

Commercial
Residential

$200
OFF

Seniors, Vels &
First Respanders

FREE ESTIMATES

BAT-A04-46%

TOSTYOUR
PET?

Ger the whale Morthwer Suburban

.nulml;iﬁﬁl'm‘u I'I.:n:“clulq'mlhnlw

H

Classified.

Carpeting & Services l

New Carpel all eslors 1/
2 pod $2.99 and square
fool insfalled

We have o warehouses
full af pive away prices
all New Carpel: All
calors request email
image for selection
below includes 1/2 ped
for $3.99 o square fool
inslalled or (33%.91a
yard with pad instolied),
in¢ludes removal of pad
and carpat if required.
(other conditions or
tigor fliler or no tock
strips required
additionol)

Call Corl for
oppointments while
inventory Lasts
Email: 430-715-B492
hilps:/floorsplusremode
ling.com/
chasi@live.com (430)
715-B492
hilps:/filporsplusremode
tlng r.'nm.'

JIM'S
[EXPERIENCE
CARPET
REPAIRS

RESTRETCHING
SEAM REPAIRS
PATCHES

REPAIRS OF
ALL TYPES
45 yrs. exp

630-766-2015

Are You Looking
For Good Help!

oy ¢an pur the
L‘h.h Hmhl Tassilicd (w0
work for you.
Place n u(

87 42;«'
and you can si
results romarrr

ACCURATE CONCRETE &
CONSTRUGTION

TAX TIME SPECIAL
- 15% OFF LABOR

Licensed * Bonded ¢ Fully Insured
Free Estimates
= Patios
= Driveways
= Sidewalks
= Garage Floor
= Bobeat Service
= All Types - Specializing in
Brickpaving, Stamped Concrete
& Exposed Aggregate
= Complete Remodeling
= Bathrooms
) Additions
= Kitchen
* Custom Decks

s Fencas







pajiewsa EE_
‘ISNOd4SIY

¥Z0T/0E /7 Papuodsal _

‘03ANOdS3d 31va

#Z0¢ 11dy nuyl fienigaq ur yay o

PAIRUILLLIZ) 319M 1BU1 S32A01dLUS 1B PUE S311Y M3U 1€ JO SALUEN

uszig aienid

ve0T/vEiY _

¥e0e/6/S







Ela%:

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

D

X -438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
TOWNSHIP Phonz-lsrfa?;l?info@elat‘:)fwnship,m'g

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on

Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with
Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria
Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

I;

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 11, 2024, Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:01 p.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Samz, Trustee
Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, and
Health & Wellness Director Marx. Assessor Herr and Highway Superintendent DePouw were absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Freedom of Information Requests: A full list will be attached to the minutes.

Public Comment: Kelly Ziegler of Lake Zurich, Bonnie Barrington of Hawthorn Woods, Rhonda
Kruckenberg of Lake Zurich.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 14, 2024: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Samz to approve the meeting minutes of March 14, 2024, with any correction or additions.
Motion passed 5 to 0, with no additions or corrections.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W (3/27) - Community Center
Committee (3/20) — Communication Committee (3/26) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway
Committee (4/3) — Park Committee (4/4) — Cemetery () - Decennial (): A motion by Trustee Bowman
and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to accept the Committee meeting minutes of C-0-W (3/27) -
Community Center Committee (3/20) — Communication Committee (3/26) — Highway Committee (4/3)
— Park Committee (4/4). Motion passed 5 to 0.

Approval of Board Audit from 3/1/24-3/29/24:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $165,360.41
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND $2,380.56
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $27,366.06
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $53,243.45
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $65, 824.91
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND $2,613.31
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $316,788.70

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit ($316,788.70) from 3/01/24 to 3/29/24. Motion passed 5 to 0.



9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness —
Highway — Community Center — Township Manager)

Supervisor Report: At the monthly LZACC meeting she learned that the Villages of Lake Zurich and
Kildeer are considering a referendum to be placed on the November ballot to increase sales tax by a half
cent bringing it to 8%. The Village of Lake Zurich will use the extra sales tax to help offset the cost of
connecting to Lake Michigan water. The Village of Kildeer will use the extra sales tax to keep up with
inflation. The Village of Deer Park recently passed a referendum in March to keep their sales tax at 8%
which seems to be the norm around here. Governor Pritzker is considering removing the grocery sales
tax which will greatly impact the Villages annual budget.

Clerk Report: My apologies to the Board for missing the last meeting. [ would have preferred to be here
rather than in a hospital room.

Township Manager: Grant money has been awarded to Ela Township from Congressman Quigley for a
generator at the Community Center. Thank you to the Highway Department for their prompt repair of a
sewer back up at Town Hall. FY25 Budget have been posted in the paper and in several public locations
at Town Hall for viewing. This will be on the May Board meeting agenda for consideration and
possible approval. IMRF will be hosting an informational meeting at the Community Center on June
17th at 12 p.m. for all Township staff.

Trustee Bowman: Complimented the Highway Department on their excellent work in the Villages.

Trustee Samz: No report, earlier in the meeting he complimented the Treasurer (Supervisor Palmblad)
on her smart investments of Township funds.

Trustee Ufodike: Thank you to Trustee Bowman for running the Parks meeting in her absence. She
enjoyed going to the Annual Town meeting and thank you to our resident moderator. The Lake Zurich
Chamber is hosting a job fair at the at Lake Zurich High School on Thursday, April 18, 2024, from 4:30
to 6:00 p.m.

Trustee Wilhoit: Thank you Supervisor Palmblad for managing Township funds so well, thank you to
the department heads for managing funds well and keeping within your budgets while providing great
services to Township residents.

Assessor: A full report will be attached to the minutes.

Community Center: A full report will be attached to the minutes. Community Program Director Dillon
announced that Assistant Director Dalbec will be presenting his Road to Happiness Class via Zoom at
the NCOA (National Council on Aging) to roughly 80 centers across the country. Assistant Director
Dalbec won the innovative program award last year at NCOA for this class. The full youth report will
be attached to the minutes.

Health and Wellness: Recently the department held a mental health presentation to the command staff at
LZFD. It went so well that they were asked to come back and present it to other departments. On May
23" the Health and Wellness Department will be hosting IEP/Education Law training through AITOY
for professionals working with youth,

Highway Department: A full report will be attached to the minutes.
OLD BUSINESS:

10. Approve Ela Township Public Comment Policy: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee
Samz to approve the Public Comment policy. Motion passed 3 to 2. Trustees Ufodike and Wilhoit voted
nay.



NEW BUSINESS:

11. 2024 Spring/Summer Newsletier: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to
approve the 2024 Spring/Summer Newsletter. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Field Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Flames agreement for
the 2024 season with a yearly maintenance fee of $2,500: A Motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by
Trustee Bowman to approve the Flames field contract with a yearly maintenance fee of $2500. Motion
passed. 5to 0.

13. Line-Item Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve Line-ltem Transfers as presented for
close of FY 3/31/24: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the line
item transfers as presented. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Executive Session —for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(¢) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21: None.

15. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Samz to adjourn at 7:42 p.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






r~ Clerk’s Office
4 s

I l:l BT Lucy A. Prouty
a JLERRE Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, [L 60047

TO‘/R/ |QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, April 24, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES
1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 24, 2024, COW meeting to order at 8:30 A.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustee Samz, Trustee Ufodike,
Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager Marciniak, Assistant Director Dalbec (arrived at 8:45 a.m.), Health
& Wellness Director Marx, Community Programs Director Dillon, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Assessor Herr. Trustee Bowman and Highway Foreman Meyer
were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None at this time.

5. Old Business- Zoom Call with Adam Simon- Ancel and Glink: This presentation was on the benefits of
consolidating all Ela Township Funds.

6. Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Township Manager: No report.

b. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Samez, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore: Director Dillon
provided registration numbers for upcoming programs. She is also scheduled to present at the
upcoming National Council on Aging Conference in Washington DC the week of May 6th. Staff
are currently working on the next newsletter. The next Community Center Committee meeting is
scheduled for May 17th at 8:45. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore thanked the highway department
for the installation of the new basketball hoop. Homework Club kids are enjoying both the new
hoop as well as the new 9-square game. Special thanks to our NHS volunteers who help with
crafts, etc. Registration numbers for Spring Break, Safe Sitter, Safe at Home, and Shooting Stars
were provided. Staffing has been secured for the upcoming Shooting Stars summer program
which has reached its maximum number of participants with a large wait list. Future dates were
also provided for next year’s Safe at Home and Safe Sitter programs.

c. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad Members: Director Dillon, Director
Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff: The Spring/Summer newsletter is at the printer and
should be in mailboxes sometime around the first week of May. Special thanks to Jessica Case
for putting this together and dealing with all the edits and tweaks, etc. The Village of Hawthorn
Woods is again planning their July 4" parade, if anyone of the Trustees want to participate,
please let Supervisor Palmblad know. Supervisor Palmblad cannot commit this year but will
know more as we get closer to the date. Supervisor Palmblad will be updating the Board on the



Strategic Plan held back in 2020. Goals were reviewed with the Board in 2022. The report was
updated and provided to the Board for input. Nothing was provided back. Supervisor Palmblad
again reviewed how things were progressing and what still needed attention. The plan is to
discuss outstanding issues at future Committee meetings.

d. Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Ufodike, Director Marx: Lending Closet clean out scheduled for the week of May 6th. Workshop
with AITCOY at Ela Town Hall 5/23/24 at from 1-3 p.m. titled IEP and Special Education Law.
They will be hosting a 3 day training event for the fire department in August. Training with the
library starting in September. A monthly Social Worker in the Library will be starting in June
from 3-5pm.

e. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: The Lake
Zurich Chamber is hosting a Pickleball tournament at Knox Park on July 13" with a rain day on
July 14" 2024,

f. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: Highway Superintendent
DePouw was very upset the price increase of the ordered truck and in addition, it will not be
delivered until 2025 or later.

g. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Bus service is running smoothly as usual.

h. Assessor Report: We have entered the CAMA system with all the new parcels and new
construction for 2024. Now the miscellaneous improvements and permit work resulting in home
improvement exemptions are being processed. The due date for the assessments for 2024 is July
15th, and the tentative Township factor that we have gotten from the CCAO looks like a 9.5%
increase. The department is down 2 full-time employees. We wanted to have a send off party for
Karen and she asked us not to. We have been talking to AccuBase to get some information about
how they could help with our assessment process in Ela Township.

1. Historic Society: Still getting quotes on repairing the outside staircase.
j. Cemetery: No report.

7. Topics for Discussion:
a. Discussion of Safe Boating Proclamation: Will attach proclamation information to the minutes.

b. Consensus to approve expenditures to outfit Park’s Department 2024 Chevy 2500: The cost to
outfit the new Parks Department truck with necessary equipment will cost $4,600.52 per
supplied estimate. The consensus was to proceed with a formal vote at the Board meeting on
May o',

¢. Discussion of Elected Official’s Salary: No action was taken on this item as Supervisor Palmblad
wanted the Board to be thinking about salaries for the next term, as salaries have to be set 180
days before the April 2025 election. Supervisor Palmblad will survey the Board and being
results to a future meeting.

8. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21: None needed at this time.

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (May 29, 2024 @ 8:30 AM): A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded
by Trustee Wilhoit to set the next COW Meeting on May 29, 2024, at 8:30 a.m. Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Bowman was absent.



10. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 10:03 a.m.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






HHELS(EL HELSOEL

AHLSOEL HALSOEL
WEETD MMOL HOSTANMTEANS
oz J0 XYad SIHL

"LNAWAYd 904 JEACHdAY JNY JELICNY MIEE SVH HOILVFWHOANI SNIMOTIOA =HHL

ST LOZ F9EY BS BSZ9STS L9 BF6'LOZS ISANAd TTY TYIOL sxx
09 EZ9E’'ES S0°TZ9% SS TIWL TS TONNA EONYNIINIVA IdIIZHED TYIOL
8 BF6'ZZS S9°0B6'ES LT 896°'8TS TANNS FONVNEINIVW ¥d¥d TYIOL
BF EZEOD'E6GS LD Z06'9ES IV 0ET'EZES TONAd JY0d ININYWEHEd TYLIOL
EL ZBT'Z8S S¥ BLY 65 BZ POS'ZLS IONNE a¥Od TYHANAD TYLIOL
15°98L'GS IV F99°'2$ 0T 22T'E% TONNA FOMWISISSY TWEANES TYLOL
TT v68 ' T6TS S6 TTVF'Z0TS 91 ZBF'68% 1ONNA NMOL TWYEANED TYLOL
SaNNd TYLOL INEWIIIIET % SMOEHD FOIOANI
SHEXYL TIOUAYd
3 TIOUAWd

PCO0Z/O0E/F0 - FZOZ/TO/P0 :WO¥Md
I90d®y LIANY qUWod
dIHSHMOL ¥TIH



ZLET 0066 FEZ0Z LNIWALYIS HOWWW  SYITAMES TYIDHYMII NY1d - 09gEnd 00 0ES-£-T
S9ZT 0982 WATHEEd TIHa¥ FINVHASNI YHYHO J0 T¥OI0W  OFOR/EONVEOSHI FIIT AdYINOTOA 00" FIS-E-T
TLET BE"LLE T3 FZOESTESED IONWMOSHI IHIWACTIWINA IH3 30 INIWIYYATd STOMITII HOTIYSHIAW0D INIHACTANINO 00" ETE-£-T
T0£T 9T "0 PEZOZ/LTAF 3 E/F MOILDEWMOD ¥S3 DSWL FEYD WEWOLSND D5YI E/LT/F % £/F NOLLDIWHOD ¥WSd OISWL 00°0TS-E-1
BYZT 657 L0% PEOZ/LT/F LNAWANS WS4 DSWL FUWD WIWOLSND J5YI PZ/LT/F INIHAYD ¥Sd O5W1 00°015-E-1
L9ZT 65°LO9 FEZOZ/E0/F0 INIWAWI WS4 DSWL TAWD WAWOLSND JSYIL A/0/W IHIWAY ¥Sd ISWL 00°0T15-£-1
DLELE PZTHOE WOIWEEd TI¥4Y I-SIONITII J0 TY¥INAd WIT3d SITAFNTS HITVIH 00°605-£-T
FSET 0L°9F8 "% WONIWEEd TI€8Y IT3IHS 30T8 QY SS0d0 3nTd SIIdANTE HITWAH 00 805-£-T
SSENTIIM ONY HIT¥AH £ 2dag
FE EFE“LF MOISIAIO EATIVHISINIHOY 7 3dsg xod Telog

BZELG 00 05E 15W39 THUNY BIFT H0SHOJS TTHOHE IdE0 40715 IS¥4E THHY HIFT H0SHO4S HTS0ET 00°ZL5-T-T
Z9ELB 68°T1T I¥d Q985 TYIE/aNd.5/T-T IDFdSHT H0H4TH 0% HOIENZ 9dYT SY0EWNIZEY O¥TEWTYE-C00d 0H919 dTI# 00 895-1-1
FRELR 05 511 SE9YYHD 4181 'SE00H IOWELINMOD HIA0 LRYITASH0O Y3INdW00 QHINZD SE9¥MYHD dT¥l *SYH IOWHINOD dIa0 00°595-1-T
FRELE G LGF fAINCD WEAD - £20Z HIWYW ¥0d FOTAYES LI LNYITOSHOD ¥ELOAWOD QNINED  dI¥l T+S¥H $°9 - FEOZ HOWWW 1I 00°595-1-1
FEELG 00 05071 ¥Z0Z A¥W EOIAYES LI LNYITNSHOD WEILOAWOD aNIAaa FZOE AWH IDTAMES 1 00°695-1-1
ZRELA 00" FOE ¥20Z HOWWW - SMILSOH OddIWIL "OMI ‘SWIISAS DEWHOD FZOZ HOWYW - SNILSOH OWdTWIL 00" 695-1-1
S0FLE 957021 L3/ F d¥0S 'XI0E4H WEHOL AT4405 F2IAI0 OoHmd L3/F d¥0S “¥INOL 60" 855-1~1
F0FLE £9°0ZT HAQHI H3IYE /HITTIOH HOTS TTHM/SHIS ATddnS FDILIA0 OONEY FOHI HT4Yd HIQTOH HNOTIS TTYM/SHId 00°§55-1-1
S0FLE 1675 SYIAOHTY TTAYLS ATdd0s FOIAI0 OJNMH SETAOWTE FTIVIS 00°855-1-1
E0FLE GL'E IUEHSENGHITS ISHAdNT TOILI0 OHY STTIH QYTERTYd ¥I¥0TS FEYMEINTIS 2ILSWId 00" 855-1-1
BHET ZL8E FZ0Z LNIWILYIS HIHYH STY¥I IIID $5E EIIYVM OWIEd 00" 855-1-1
Z0FLG SE"EE 132and - FZO0Z/G/F DHTHEYIH 2ITAnd OMI ‘SHOILWODITENd HI000%WE IE9A0NE - BZOESS/F ONTEYEH JITEnd 00" BFS-T-1
ZOFLE SI0L PZ0Z FOIIOM ONILIEW HMOL TY¥ONNY ONI ‘SHOILYDTTENd HO000¥d FZ0Z TIILON OHNILIEW NMOI TYONNY 00" BES-T-1
AEELE 00"GL 133 ZELD - SHOFHONOT SHOLOTHIA A0 CHWOd MMIMW0D JI0 HEgW¥HI ¥IdY 2T 34 ATL0 SHOEEOMOT Qod 00" 9F5-T-1
£BELE 85 °60T YT ALEFEIT INI SSENLII “H09-5333 T¥O3T S6 Q503 HOIYNZ FHYT 938TT°INI SSAH d0E-SE9E TYOET 00" FES-T-1
9RELE 0L GL2'E PEOZSYTSE-L/E ¥OL §IE3 TYOET *3°d YHNITY TAINY FEOESSE/E-L/2 d0d $3F3 TWITAT 00 FRS-T-1
1IFLE ZERSS FZ/BT/F-PES6EST EOWSN ¥IIA0D QTEIIEW LOFEI0 ISNOHIEYM £/ p-FE/62/T F9¥SNH Y3I400 OEIIITH 00°0FS-T-1
10FLE E5° 962 FZOEDT - TTAL 9815 EFFO O06L FOVISOL ONI ‘WSN EDNWHII LNEIAYAD - A9¥I50d 00" BES-1-1
96ELE £0"g WEE0D § Tk6 Q23-TI¥H QEIIIIEED SOdYMAE REIWD 196 03I-TIVH AITITIHID 00" 8E5-T1-1
PEELE EQ'GLE'F ISMEN YEHHOS/ONIEdS L2 FZ0Z-LTT4 LIWEEd 3OIAYIS TYLSOd “S°0NHIEdS IE FZ0Z-L1T# IIWNNE4ED¥IS0d 00" 8E5-T1-1
EOFLE 9L BT LHIWSENEAIZE ISHEANE 301340 aWy SITIH I¥IgHTYE WIHE0TD HAAONYH & SIH - 9HIZY SATIH 00°985-1-1
ZBZI FS 91T I-ZT/Z 22 IM I SGIT 8 BBF9-SE-Fb-9F S¥WD SWa HOOIN VEOZ/ET/E-ZL/2 %5€ S¥9 00" FES-T-1
SLEZT L87L6T PFE EET 1M M SSTT OOOETSLERO RIIDIMLIOETE HOSIOE HITYAMMOHWOD £/T/%-F/€ CO0DETSLEFD AIISTHIOATE 00°FEG-T-T
e £F 9T JEAE-0Z/E €2 I8 d GSTT 00-8599004 d31WM HOTHAZ TAWT 40 FOVTIIA $E/0E/E-0Z/2 €2 LM T GG1T ¥aLwM 00" FEG-T-1
LBETL BEFZT NZ/E-0ESE 22 Id 3 SSTITIO-60T900F HALWM HOTEAZ TANT A0 FOWTIIA Pe/0TSE-DZ2/2 2 Id J SSTT HILWM QOTRES-T-T
1821 kg EST I-T1/1T €2 Id 9 GSTT 2 BEFPS-SE-FF-9F SWD SYW9 HMOIIN FEZ0E/ZT/E-TT/T %5E SY9 00" FES-T-T
£6ZT 897 SBE FZOZ ¥d¥ FEETO0STOE IMOHAITHL MO SSTIIW FEZO0Z ¥d¥ SELTO0%T0E ANOHAITAL 00 ZE5-1-1
FEET E9°T6 PTOZ/ST/E-9T/2 EI0FESEGE #1000V FIIE0H-L FEOZ/ST/E-91/2 ANOHIITAL 00 ZES-T-T
0RZT 00 0ET PZ/BSF-FEZ/6/E LSTOSOOLEO0TILLRAIOONY LSYOWOD E) FZ/8/F-FE/6/E ENOHA/IEHNEILNI 00" EES-T-T
GOFLE 00" FZIY0E SZ-FTOTSI/9 OM/40dd,/0LOY/BVIT WAYIOL SZ-PE0Z/T/9 DM/d0dd/0INY/aYIT 00 8Z5-1-1
£TFLE L9 LSE HOTLWOILSTANI M¥ET - YOLWHWENDD 3 d3MOd TYOIIIMD IE¥AHNOIT ) MOLIYSIISIANI N¥ET - HOIWSANED o0 0g5-1-1
0TFLA SL 15 HI - SIWH HOTI¥E08¥00 IS9IITHN %SE HIL - SIWW 00" 0g5-1-1
OTFLE SL°TS HI - SIWH NOIIYE0dE0s ISEIATHA L- S1¥H 00" 0g5-1-T
LOFLG 09°GHE FZ/OESS-FES/T/F INIVH HOLWATTI 700D HOLYARTI WETAHIHOS ) BE/08/9-F2/T1/F INIVH HOIYVAZTI 00" 0g5-1-1
BRTLE 05" EL LAFA-PESTESL-T/C OTCWY,/TYIA ITT $EISOTORHIEL 854 $5E HI-FZ/IE/L-T/C 0IQ¥E/T¥13 00" 0Es-1-1
S9z1 OL"B WNTHEEd TIdd¥ A0NTENSHI YHYHO 30 T¥OIOW  J%0%/FONVENSHI TITT LE¥INOTON 00 %#15-T-T
TLET 68 EES 10 FZOZ/TE/EQ FINTHNSHI INTWAOTAWANA IME 20 IHIHINYAId STONITII NOTLI¥SHIAW0D INIHACTAWIND 00" ETS-T-T
DEELA 0L 992 WOINZEd TI¥dY I-SICNITII 40 TYINIG ¥ITIa SITIINEE HLTWIH 00" 605-1-T
#9Z1 557 G88 ‘T WOIWSEd TIddY ITIIHS 4014 aNY S50WD anTe SIIIANET HLTYIH 00" 6R0S-T-1
HOISIATO FATIVHISINIWNGY T 3deqg
dHNd MMOL TRYENIS T pung

§ ¥02UYQ  Junowy uoT3dTIosSa] ITToOAUT Iopusp o58g SUTT 20ToAUT

LIOONY TaEvod
aI%4 ATIVILEWd ON¥ dIvd
QA2 ITENENOD

FZOZ/0E/F0 - FZ0Z/T0/F0 SEIVD NOY MOEHD 4Xd
dIHSHMOL ¥Td ¥90d I¥0d=d NOIINETHEISIC 19 TII0ANT

TBqUINN TO

drysumol, o3 :@q
AHI®D t3I=E[
Wd F¥:ZT ¥TOE/90/S0



OLET (=R HITIIH - MO3HD dNNOYSNIYd F2IT04 ALWLS STONTTII 44 9MISSED0EE - MOHHD aNnoYEoHIvd 00 9FS-5-1
OLZT 00 0T HIATITA - AJEHD dNACESHINd F2TI0d JII¥LS STOMITIT WITIIN - ¥2OTHD GHNOESHIYE 00 9F5-5-1
SEELE 39 FEI TINT ELZFELET HOOIH TONI ‘WSO HOOTH F2d FIWI £LZFELET HOOIM 00 9F5-5-1
AT 050 SYITLANTOA ~ MDTHD ARNCESMIYE F2I70d FIVLE SIONITII BAd - MOEHD AHNNCHDMOYE 00" %F5-5-1
62Z1 0070t SHEILNATOA — MOHHD GNOCEDRIYE FITT0d HI¥LS SIONITII WIEMAZS — ¥MOIHD JHNOISHIYE 00 8F5-C-T
62T a0t at SHEIINOTOA — ¥DOIHD QHNOEDUIYE I3IT0d FI¥LS SIONITIT OENERAIATd - MOFHD aHDOESNoYE 00" 9¥5-5-1
6971 a0t at SHEALHOTOA — WOHHD ONNOESHEIYE AJ1T0d FIVIS SICHITII SIMIT - H2EHD dHNoUD¥IYE 00 8F5-5-T
B9ET a0t ot SHTTINOTION — H2FHD ANNOdD¥MOvYE FIITO4 FIWLS SIONITII AWVSOONOOd - MOEHD dMOCYaRIvd 00 9FS-5-T
BRET 80°0TT FEALT/F-BE/AT/E IMIY FOSZOEW 931400 TONI WSO HOOIW LT/F-FESBT/E INEY F0SZ2dM ¥IIL0D 00" 0FS-5-T
SFELA 6F"ZET FEI400 TJaY LWHESW 931400 LEZPELET HOOIW ‘ONI '¥S0 HROI™ SEI40D T.O3¥-IHE9% WIITdoo 00" 0FS-5-T1
LEET 8§0°0TT FPCALT/G-FE/BT/F LN $#0CSZ2dW ¥3TJ0D TONI WSO HOOIM LT/S-FE/EL % INTY POSTI4N EITdCD 00" 0FS-5-1
9621 E6°ETT 3AILOD 100Y IHYE9Y ¥IIA02 ECEFELET HOOTH TONI '¥S0 HOOIH 0 UWW SHIJ0C T,Q0¥-IW4SY d9I1dod 00" 0FS-5-T
CHELG ERIRF FIMIEIINGD IM TIDUID SETIN FSHNEHITY HOTIIA WSS FEOZ/BT/F-FT/F A2IMIFTINDD IM 00" 9£5-5-1
PRI 0L GGE IT/Z 09 dASAYMNS 0BT L BSZE-Z9-89-16 SWO S%9 HOOIN FLAET/E-FE/ETST S%O a0 FES-G-T
PLET BT ETY I 0¥ ISAYE0S (08¢ ZZETLILEAE ALIDIELIETE HOSIAA HITYIAMMOWWOD Z/T/%-F/€ EETILELEES I1IDIUIOATE 00 FES-5-T
£RZT FE"ALS ITST 09 ISEYYNS 08€ L 89ZE-29-89-T6 SO SYI WOIIH FZOZ/ZTSE-2T/T S¥D 00 FEG-S-T
FRET FF"FSE FZ0E B4Y 9£ETO0STOE IMOHAITIL AN SSEIOW FZ0Z ¥4% 9EETOOSTOS INOHAITAL 00 ZES-5-T
FEET 91 EZ1 FEOZ/ST/E-9T/2 EI0FGCEGE #I00%W BATIEOW-L FZOZ/ST/E-9T/2 HNOHITTEL 00 ZES-5-T
TRET £8°00E FESOT/F-FE/LT/E TBVEFZOLE00TILLBALIOON LSYWOHOD FE/OT/P-FE/LTSE JENEILNI 00 ZES-5-T
EBRELA 00°SLE FEZOESBESS MOLIWINESTEd SATIVAR SHORT HHOr  FE0Z/BZ /S NOILWINISEAd S31Ivwad 00 SES-5-T
TEELE 00" S6T PESOT/ B NOIININASEYd S3IY3¥YE S, 09WIIHD MMCHEE TAYIHD HOILYINZESTdHd SATHIAYE S,09%¥2THD 00 GES-5-T
ZLET LET9T FZO0Z LNIAWELYIS BOYUYWW  SASIAYES TYIDNYNII MYTE HINOT 6T/6 — S.OHNYIHWH 00 FES-5-1
ZLET (L6 1T FZO0Z INIAWIIWIS HOWWW  5d0IA¥ES TYWIDNYNIZ NYTH QHEITE 0OSC TAMED 040" FES-5-1
ZLET 9L ET FEOZ INIWILWLS HOWYW  SIJIIAHES TVIDONYNIS H¥T3 W31 BZ/E — 0250 TAMAD 00" FZE-5-1
DIFLG G0 00T a2 - SIYH HOIIWEOdH0D LSHIITINO 22 - SIWM 00 0g6-5-1
DTFEA 0700t 22 - SIVH HOIIWIOdH0D LSHIIINO 20 - SIWH 00 086-5-1
BEELE 00°0TZ 1430-FZ,/TE/L-T/5 OIAYE,/I913 217 SETDOTOMHIIL 554 Q0-FESTESL-T/S OIQWd/BETII 007 0g6-c-T
G921 0L°a FOIRTEd TI9d% FONWANSHT YHYRO A0 T¥NLOW A0/ HINYENSNT 33TT ZUVIHOTon 00 FI5-5-T

TLZI 61°GEZ'E 10 PEOZ/TEFE0 FONWEASHI INIHACTIWENN WY I0 INAAINYEEd SIONITII HOTIWSHIIWNOD INIWAOTIHINN 00 E15-5-T
QEELE 28 00E HOIATEd TIEdY I-STONITII 20 TYINZT wiT3d SLIJANTE HITWAH 00 605-5-T
FIET FE TLT'E HOTHMTEd TI9dY II9IHS INTE aNY SSOdd 90719 SLIZANEE HITVIH 00 B0S-5-T
WIINID ALINOWAOD § 1d=g

E1°S05°6 SSINTTIM ANY HLT¥IH £ 3deg 303 Telol

ZLZT 009l FEZ0Z LNAWELYIS BOWWW  SIIIANES TYIDNYNIL H¥Id SELONAJIYEIHL 00 595-£~1
A0k LA 00°0T I2/% E¥0S "HT10ZdH {aHoL E1ddns 301430 0oNnd (%5Z) 10/F% d¥os B0 ASS-E-1
RARZT 15° 0% FE0Z LNAWIIYIS HOWWW SaIYD I1ID %GZ YAIYM OWIdd 00" B56~-£-1
ZAZT FEEB I-TT/E ZE 1M E SGTT # BBFO-SE-FP-9F SWO §%0 HODIN FEOZ/ZTSE-TT/E SGE S%9 00" FEG-£-T
CLET FETIRT /€ EZT 19 M SSTT O0OETSLGF0 ALIDIHIOETE HOSTOE HITYIMMOHHOD Z/T/%—F/€ D00ETSLG6F0 RIIDTHIOTTR 00 FES-F-T
RRTT ELTIT JZSE-0Z/E EE 1M T SS5TT 00-859%004 HIIWM HOTHAZ I¥¥T J40 BEOVIIIA PTS0E/E-0Z/2 €2 I 9 GSTT WIIWM 00" FEG-£-T
12T LT 60T I-TT1/T €2 LY 9 G511 8 BEFS-SE-bF-0F S¥O SYD HOIIH PEDESZTSZ-TT/T %GZ S¥O 00 FES=-5-1
£RET 6F CCE FEOE ddY SEETO0STOf INOHITTIL TG SSIIIV FEOZ ¥4%¥ 9E£TO03T0E INOHAFTIL 00" ZEG-£-T
FRET Z9°Th FIOE/STSE-2T/2 ZT0FBGEERE #120W ETIEC0H-L FEOZ/ST/E-91/2 ANOHITTEL 00 gES-£-T
06ET SHZh FZ/BSF-FEZ/6/C LSTOSO0LAROOTTLLBRIDOY LE¥IHOD 2) FE/8/FP-FZ/6/C SHOHA/IINSIINI 00 ZES-£-T
CIFLA SO FET HOTIINOILSAANT MYET - HOLWVHINGED 3 YEM0d TY¥OILIHD IEWEHNOIT ) NOLIVOILSEAMI NW3T - SOLVSINES 00 0Es-E-T
O1kFLE L6°9E HI - SIWH HOTIWHOSH0D LSHIAINGA %CE HI - SIVH 00" 0ES-E-T
OTRLE L6 9E HL - SIWH HOTIWEOdHOD LSHIZING %GZ HI- SIWH 00 pES-E-1
LOFLG ZF GLT FEAOESO-PEST/E INIWW HOLNVAATI 7904900 HOIYWASTI HITANIHIS 2} bZ/0C/9-F2/1/F LNIWH YOIWASTH 00" DES-E-1
BARELA 05725 Id30-FZ/TE/L-T/6 DIOYE,/IHIS 17 SATIOTOMHOIL SSd %52 HI-FE/TE8/L-T/G OIOQWE,/IETL 00 025-E-1
ZLTT 00" 0sL'T FEOE INIWIIVIS HIYYH  SIOIAYAS TYIONWYNIA HYTI TEADATY {000 - AIIAEIS 098dnd Q0 0Z5-£-1
SSINTTIIM QMY HITYEH £ 2dag

annd MMoI TYdanNEsD 1 pung
# yoayo JUnowy uctTidraosag 20ToAUT Iopusn 083 BUTT 20TOAUT Iaquny IS

aI%d

LIANY TIY0g
ATIVILEYE dWNY QIvd
QIZTTYNEOOD

dTysumos eTH 40



FGELA a0 LEs fALNOD ¥EAC - EE0Z HIYVW ¥03d IDIAYIS II NYIINSH0D ¥ELNAW0D QHINEd dTH5 Z+S¥H S 1T - FZ0E HOWYW II 00 59s-9-1
LIELA ZE"TIE ANITOSYD JIATATHO JTOOCIHET JNT 5S4 AFISHOD ANITOSYD QITVITINN ATODCEHY 00 T95-9-1T
LIELE 86798 SHTTOSYD JIOVITHO JICO0HHEY ONI 5S4 AHISHOD ANITOSYD J3INITHN dATODCEHEY 007 T95-9-T
90FLE BG 6T Io/% d¥0S ‘MT0ZdH HINOL A1ddNs FoIJ40 OINad (50F%) 1D/F a%0S 00 B55-9-1
LA Bt P20 INIWALYLS HOUYH STE¥D ILIID 20F dUINM OWIMd 00" B55-2-1
ITlFLe B2 G2 FEQESZE/F-E2/E FOWEN dAIACI AFEILIW LOFEIO dSNOHIIWM 2/ 22/ P-£2/E IIYSN FITA0D QTUIITH Q0 " 0F5-59-1
IIFLG £679E YESZESE-FZ/EE/E TDNSN WATACD OFZHILIW LOFETa ISNOHEEYM 2/E2/E-E2/2 J9¥SN H3IA00 IBYILIH Q00" 0F5-%-1
96ELE 16°9 LOM ¥dE800 - IMIAWSHOATHITY TIVW JIIJIIEED S09¥Ma3 AHIWD LHEAWMSHNERIEY TIVH J3IJdI1932 Q0" 8ES-9-T
9BELGR I5°9 YHEHOD 2 Tke JTHI-TIVH JITAIIEID SOY¥MIE AHLIWD JILLON Yag00-TI¥W J3IdILd30 Q0 " 8ES-5-T
LBELG gL 8 LHERSENEWIZE TI¥H dEIJTIE3D ASNI ¥OISSAC LNTWSHOEHTZY TI¥H d3I3TI4930 00 BES-9-T
ZBel BITEET I-€LfE €2 LY 3 5511 § 88F9-SE-FF-9F 5W9 S¥D HOJIN FEOE/ET/E-ET/Z %0F S¥D 00" FES-9-T
SLET FP1°9EC FAE ZE LY M SETT O0OETSLAF0 ALIDIMIDATE NOSIOE HLTYEMNOWWOD 2/T/F-F/E 000ETGL6R0 ALIDIHIDETI 00" FES-9-T
GBREET 8L°81 1Z/E-0E/2 E2 I¥ 3 SSTT 00-BS9900% ¥ILWM HOTHOZ 3¥¥T 20 d9¥TIIA FES0Z/E-0Z2/2 22 1¥ 3 SS1T HdIvmM 00" %#ES-9-T
TRET B9 ¥LT I-TT/T 22 1¥ 3 SSIT B §0F9-SE-FF-SF SY¥D S¥S d00IN FEOES/ET/E-TIST %0F S¥D 00" #ES-9-T
£E6ZT 6L ZFE FEQZ ¥d¥ SEETO0ST0E HNOHAATIEL dHO S5H20W FZ0E ddW SCETQ09TOE ENCHAITIL 00 EES-9-T
5621 0L I0ESSTSE-9T/E TOD0O-LBOELS9E9 HNOHAITIL SEITIIIM MOZIWTA FPTOEZSSTSE-9T/E ENCHAATIL 0O ZES-9-1
62T 95" BFT FESB/P-FESE/E  LSTOSOOLE00TTLLBEIIONW LEYIAOD FESBSP-FE/6/C ANOHS/LANGIINT 00T EES-9-T
EIFLE LF " ¥6E MOLIWDIISAANT AWIT - HOLWVEEINED 7 ¥IMOd T¥IILIED LUWIHNOIT ) HOTIWOILSIANI ¥V - E0IV4dands 00 0e5-9-T
DIFLE ST°65 HL - SIWR HOILWICdEoD LSYTJAINN %0F HL - SIWH 00 0e5-9-1
ODTFLs 81765 HL - SI¥H NOIIVICddoD LSYIJINN 0F HI- SIWH 00" 0Z5-9-1
LOFLE 8% 08E PLAOES9-FE/T/F INIWH HOIVARTI f40J900 HOIV¥AZTI HITAMNIHIS P} FZ/0ES9-FZ/T/F LMIVM HOI¥ATTE 00 0€5-9-T
BGELG a0° k3 Id3T-FESTE/L-T/S OIOWE/ 8IS T SATACTONHIIL 553 30F HL-PESTE/L-T/5 OIOWd /3914 00 025-9-T
TLZT LI FET'T 0 FEOZSTESE0 HONYHNSHI INIMACTAWING IWE 40 INIWLNYSST SIONITII HOILWSHNIJHOZ LMIWNAOTIWINO QO ETS-9-T
OLELE B6 962 HAIWZYd TIdgd¥ I-STONITII 20 TYiNad ¥iTad SLI3FANEd HITYIH Q0 "605-9-1
FSET LOELE'E HOTWEd TIddY ITITHS FOTE ad¥ SSO0dD E0Td SLIJINIE HITYIH 00 605-9-T
NOISIAIO S€0853S5¥ 9 1d=q
LEBYT'9T HIINID LITNAMHOD § 3dsq 103 TeloL
ZLET 090 FZ0Z LNANALYLS HIIYH SA2TAMIS TEIDNWHIL MWTH JIAGIS RJOD HMWAHN - SNOANYTTIOSIM 00" 895-G-T
FRELA EE 502 THINGD ¥3A0 - EEZO0E HIYWW ¥0d FITAYAS 11 INWITOSMOD YILOAWOD GNINED  JI¥1 T+59H S°2 - bPZ0F HOWUWH 1T 00" 995-5-T
LAELA E0TSiE ANITOSYWD JEOYETHNG JTOIOEHY NI 54 AGESNOD AMITOSYD JIIVITHA JTOD0EHEY 00" T9S-5-T
COELE £9° L AL £ - SSWHEH 0BF dIIATEMLIN 0% HITHNE HEHYT F1D E - SSWHE (08§ WEIAVEMAEN 00" 655-5-T
2Lzl 9T HF FEOZ LNIWILWLIS HOHYW SHDIAMES TWIDNWNMIJ NYTI O00F JHL A9 ¥O0D T2/ - S.0NYIYWW 00" TSS-5-T
ZLal ST 6F ¥E0Z ILNIWILWIS HIUYH SHIIAMIS TYWIDNYNIA NW¥TE 3HL A9 H00D TZ/¢ - 20r S, ¥WIAVIL 00" 155-5-1
ZLET 0% 0¢ Pe0Z ILNAWALYLS HOWUWW SEIIAMIS TWIDNWNMIZ N¥TE 08 dHI A€ H00D IZ/€ - LIID Rldvd 00" 155-8-1
LA FLL R ) FEOE LHAWILYLS HIUWW S0¥¥2 ILID SHY400dd - d34L ¥¥TION 00" 155-5-1
LT 0L EE PEZ0E IMIAWILYLS HIEWHW SId¥D ILID SHVEDOEd La¥H-TYEM 007 1858-5-1
b6ET B E PE0E IMAWILYLS HIEWH SO09%¥2 ILID I9EVHD XKWL 10830 IAvdan¥isdd 007 189-5-1
AN R 00 0FE FEOZ TIMAY SESSYTID SHIAOW OMIMNEOH 0T INSMATHSIM WIDIHIWd FE0Z/F SASSYTD 0T 00" LFS-S-1
BOFLE 0091k FEOZ TIFAY W02 SIASEYTID WO0OL 1 JTT NFIMIFE LHOIT FHL FEOZSF SHASSWID WOOL £1 00" LFS-S-1
LGEELE a0 018 FEOZ TIMAY - SISSWID SSANIISE LT LAANNTA-AWMNOD NIVE FEZ0ESF — SISSWID SSEHNLIE LT 00" L¥S-5-T
06ELE QG 0646 FPESTE/F ATHL ZNOHIWAS OSWOIHD W03 Sn€ HIW0D DISSWTId ODWDIED FESTESF HOE SESYUNHI Sng 00" L¥5-5-T
BEELR 00211 F dIEL IHOHAWAS O0DWJIHD dIL ¥AATdd SOE DHIEAY TIWD FESTEZ/F 5O dIL d4INIHT SNE 00" L¥5-5-T
S¥ELR o0-00s FEOE/SE/F DNITE OHNIALS W02 duvWE JIS0M FIT DISOW 2938 ZIT FI0ES9E/F SNITI DNIYIS-SHYEOCHEJ 00" L¥PS-6-T
CLET 00T 0Be FE0Z LNAWALYLS HIYYH SAIIAMES TYIONYHIZ MYTd H¥D MYE9E SMIMdS - SOIISYMWAD SO 00" L¥S5-5-T
CLTT 8B°6TT P20 LNIWALYLS HIUWH STITAGES TYIDMWMIL MYTd dEYD AYIHE OHINdS - CUETMOd DO LPS-5-T
GRET PETEOT FPE0Z LNIWELWYLS HIYYW SIYYd IIID SHYE20dd - S, ANNIg 00 LPS-5-T
RRZT p0°sLe FPE0E LNIWILVIS HOWUVH ST9YD IIID SHYHDO0Yd-STHD L¥MIRSDHL 00" LRS-5-T
RGEZT 00" 8ee PE0C ILNIWILVLIS HOWUWW SII¥d TIID dFEI-THOTY HOTUNZ THWT 00 LFS-5-T
BELLE 0O SEFT FEOESBT/F €ATI ANISTAD SLIYVYELS 93n0ad FEQZ/BT/FP BATO ENISIND 00 LFS-5-T
HIINTD RIINOMMOD ¢ 3dag
MO0 MMOL T¥YINID T pung
§ Yoayd Junouwsy uotTidraossg soToAul Iopusf 083 SUTTT 30TOAUT I2qunp 1o
LIJnNY JEvwod
AI¥d ATTWILEYd aN¥ dIvd
QEETTYNEN0N drysumol =74 :€d
PEOZ/OESFD — FEOZ/TIO/P0 SEIWA MOY MOAHD 4xd AHLED :I=8(
8/€c rabeg JIHSHMOL WIE @04 1d0d3d NOILOGIELSIO 19 FDTOANI W3 FF:ZT FEOZ/90/50



SHET ¥6'GE 1272 09 FAYT OH2E SO9EZ 00-TE9900 Hdlvm HITHNE BNWI 0 JD¥WTTIILA JE-0Z/€ dd ENYT OHOE SO9E7 HIIWM 00" PES—-F-F
BAT LA 00 0TIE LAFa-FZ/ 16/ L-T/5 OTO¥d,/Td13 OTT SEISOTONHIEL §S4  AWMHOIH-#E/TE/L-1/5 OI0WE/3HI 00° 0E5-F-E
HOISIAIO FONYNAIMNIYA F 1dsg

0B EFL‘ZE MOISIALIG HAIIWHISINIWGY T 3dsg Iod Teaol
PEELE T6 0LT PAINOD H3A0 - £20Z HIWWW 903 Z2IA¥TS LI LNVIIASHNOD ¥3INdHOD aNIdET dTELT+S¥H € - FEZ0Z HIEWA LI 00°595-T-F
IOFLE 65°T PEOZOT — TIBL $81S EFF0 COGL FDVISCd JHI WS FINWHTA INITAYND ¥EZ0ZOT - FOWIS0d 00" 855-1-E
BLELR ST 06T IL X90Z 'dH "MER0LI 'WT9 X90Z ‘dH ‘YENOL [T SMOILNTOS SSAMISNE 400 MIA ‘dH ‘HEMOI ¥Td ‘4R “HENOL 00 855-1-€
BLELE F6 LG MAZS ‘RHMS0Z ‘dH "YENOLIT ‘SHOILOTOS SSANISNE 440 HRD ‘AH"KI0EZ dH “HINOIL 00 855-T-£
LFELR BGFET 15 HOWWW I0dE0 FIW0OH B06Z4# 3HOIAHES 1IQ3¥0 L0493 THOH HY2 HSV4lL "3€0d INIWAD ' IodD 00" 855-T1-£
BHET L8 Rl FEOZ LMAWBELYIS HIYWH STY¥D ILID SAITTEdNS FITIIO — NOZVHY 00 g5S~1-E
LA LB ST FZ/0Z/F-TZ/E RILETCOAGOOTTLLESIOW LSYIWCD FZ/0Z/F-18,/F HEHOHAZTIL/LANIIIAT 00" ZE5-T-E
SRET SL'FLT IDESET/E-ST/E TO000-L80TLG989 ANOHATTEL SEATEAIM MOTTEIA PEOZ/STSE-9T/E EHOHATTAL 00 ZE5-1-E
AOFLE 00" 699 ‘LT SE-¥20Z/T/9 OM/d0¥d/0L0% /91T WWEIOL SZ-FZOEST/9 OM/d0dd/OLOY/BVIT 00 825-1-E
TLET 6L 7108 0 FZ0Z/TE/E0 TONTHOSHI INAWACTAWINN IWE 30 INIHINY4Td SIONITTI HOTIWSHAIWOD IMEWAOTIHINN 00" ET15-T-E
B9ZT 69 L8 PE0EZ/ LT/ F LNIWANS WSJ 2SWI TAYD HAWOLSND JSWIL PE/LT/ P INIWAWA WSd JSYWI 00" 0TI5-1-E
L9ZT 63 L8 FEOZ/E0/F0 INIHAYA ¥Sd DS¥L THYD HAHOLSND JSWI A/0/W INIAWEYS ¥Sd J5WL 00" 0T5-1-E
0EELS Q5052 HOIWIYd TIdaY I-SIONITITI A0 TviNdd vITad SLIAIANAS HITWIH a0 605-1~E
F3ZT LOELZ'E WNIAZEd TI¥aY I'TATHS 3NTd GN¥ SSOd0 InTe SIIJANTY HITHIH 00 B05-T~E
MOISIALG IATIWEISIHINIY T 1dag
AN J¥0Y TWEENED £ opung

01" Z2Z1°¢ aHnd FIONYISISSY TWHANIS 7 pung 1o TEloL

01 ZZT'E g 3dsg 3og TE1O0L
ZEELE ] i R ZILTOZ-FZ0OT #ASHD *51dV SEAWT AIEIEIT ZIET0Z-FZ0T $ASND 00" TOL-0-2
TEELE LB 113 ZZZTSCATER $ASWD HOSIAE HITYIMNOMACT ETZETOS8ZAG $ASWD 00" TOL-0-Z
DRELE 00" LBE TIZI0E-FZ0Z £ASHD *SLAY¥ SEAYT AI¥IEIT TTZI0Z-FZ0Z $ISHD 00" T0L-0-2
TLET ES°ETT 0 FZOZ/TE/E0 TONVMNSHI IHAWAOTIRING IWE 30 INIWINWAHd SIONITIT HOLIYSHEGHOD IMIAHAOTANINN 00 £15-0-8
o adeg
dind FOWISISSY TYHIENED ¢ pund

EL"Z8% ‘68 aNfZ MMOL TRYENED T PuUni Iod Telol

59 56E 7L MOISIAIO NOLIWIMOASHWHIL ( 3dsg 103 Tezog
SEELG PG TEZ'T JWEE TENYE ‘ASY HEIWNG ‘TTITHO - S ¥I3 TH0Z 90LoIn  “TENYA CASY HIdWNE ‘ITITHO-5WIE 00 6956-4-T
BYELE 66°T¥F JIITEANS “HONWRD HALTIZ MY TI0 - € ¥I2 1430 AVMHEOTH dIHSHMOL WIZ § ‘IONYHD H3I1Td4 On¥ TI0 - © ¥I% 00 695-£-T
29E LA FZSE ins dOHS ‘FONWHD ¥ALTIZ aNY TIO - F ¥T2° 1430 AYMHOTH dIHSHMOL WiId § ‘EONYHDS 931113 an¥ 1I0 - § ¥id OO0 695-L-T
CITLA 00" 0E P ¥TH SNOILDIASHI ALEAVS NI WAINID FOIAYIS S, AMNIT F ¥IE SHOTISOJSHNI RITIWS 00 695-L-1
LT LG 8 9EL'T ANITOSYS QEAVETHA TTOD0HRY JMI S3 A¥ESHOD HUITOSHS AFCYITHO TTOD0TEY 00" T96-L-T
LIELE 09 FEF'T HITOSYS aFAVATHA dI000dEY JHI S3 NEESHOD HHITOSYD dIAVITHI ATOD0EIY 00" T9S-L-T
FHZT Z9° 16 FEZOE/ST/E-9T/2 ZI0FASERA $IJOW TTIFOHA-1 FEOZ/CT/E-9T/8 ENORATTAL 0O EES-L-T
6OFLE 00" 686 °T SE-¥TOZ/T/9 OM/d0¥d/olnd/avIT WHEIOL ST-FZOEST/9 OM/d0¥d/OL0Y,/9¥IT 00 BZS-L-T
5571 00" 62 HOIHTAd TIdd¥ BMvaEnSHT WHYAC J0 TY0I0W  O%0¥/ZONVEO0SHI TIIT AMYINOTON 00 %I5-L-1
1LZT 09 Z0g 0 FEZOZ/TE/E0 HONWEASHI IMAWACTAWINN IWE J0 INIMIYYATd STONTITII MOTIWSHIZHOD IHAWAOTAHEND 00 ET5-L-1
OEELE ZSHE WNIWEYd TI€4Y I-SIONITII J0 TYIMIT ¥ITId SLIJANTS HLTYIH 00" 605-L-T
FSET 98 kLY WOIWEdd TI€aY ITSIHS 3nTd aNY SSOdD 3NTd SLIAANTS HITYIH 00 606-L-T
HOISIALOQ HOIZWIHOdSNWSL ¢ 2d=a

S9°ZL0’8 MOISIATD SY0SSISSY 9 1dag 03 Tel0L
FRELE 00 gT SADEYHD 4T91 “SHN0H IOWHLNOD HWIAQ LNYITOSHOD WELOAWOD GNINE] SHSYWHD 4I¥1 *SdH LOVHLHOD d3A0 00°€95-9-T
HOISIAIO S40553SSY 9 1d=g
ONAZ MMOI TWHENES T pung
# o=y JUnoury UoT1dTIOS2 20T0AUT IcpuUap 0s3g 2UTT SOTOoAUT Iaqunp T

110Ny gavog
dI¥d ATTVILIWd (aNY aIvd

JIZITHNEONON dTysumol BTE :d9d
FEQZ/OESFD — FEOZ/TIO/R0 SIIVWD WNE M2IHD dXI KHIY¥D :3=sp
g/% :sbeg dIHSNMOL ¥T3T 408 Id0ddTd NOIINGIELSIA 19 IITOANI Wd FF:ZT FEOZS90/C0



LIELG 52882 GHITOSYD JIOWHTNO JTCIOHHT OMI Sd AHISNOD ANITOSYD Q3IVITHN dATOSOENT 00" 195-0-¥%
L9ELE BB FSE'T dWETI ST W4IT0 07T02 XITESIIA OMI Sd AMISHOZ WHLTO JT02 XIATISEIA 00" 195~0~-%
LIELE OF FEF'T BNITOSYD JHAVITING JTOD0IEY SNI 54 NHESHNOD INITOSYD JB3ATITHN qTOSOEdY 00" 195-0-F
TBELS 00" 0sE DHOTYITONd - LHIWNSINGNITYd ONIHLOTD DHNOTYITOWVd d¥TIANS SNOTVITOVA -LNEMSHATHITS DMIHIOTD 00°STS-0-F
YRELE 09°98T7T°T iL IY0JR0D WERSITAIOI /M SLATHS-L SIA-IH JTT SALYWISOSSWITIMTYE {0F} SIYIHS-I SIA-IH J0°ST5-0-F
S9ZL Q07 EF FOINEEd TIddY FONTH0SHT THYRO 30 TYNLOM Q20 IINPANSNT JJIT RIYIHOTON Q0" FTIS-0-F
TLET ST LFE'E 10 PEOZ/TE/E0 JONTEASHI IMIAACIEWEND HE 40 INIWIMYE3d SIONITII HOIIYSNIJHOD LHNIWLOTIWIND Q0 ET5-0-F
BIET 6666 FEOESLT/v INIHAYd WSI JISWL TAYS dIAOLSOHS DSYL FE/LT/F INIWAYd WS3 J5WL 00 0T5-0-F
L9eT 6666 PEOZ/E0/F0 INIWAWd WS4 JSWL T4¥0 dIHOLSND J5YL AAQSW LMIWAYd W53 J5WL R 0T5-0-F
QEELE LT FBS HOIATEd TIdd¥ I-STOMITTI 20 TYLINEd ¥Wi13d S1IJ3INIE HITVEH OB 605-0-F
FOET LL"BTIT L MOTATGd TIFdY ITIIHS 907149 anY $S09d 3nT1d SIII3ENEE HIIWEH Dm.mmm|W|v
0 3d933d
aund a¥vcy LNIANYWEId & PUng
ST F0S'EL aMna J¥cy TYYINdD £ pung Iod 1eldl
8F 09L"6E HCOISIATO JONWNILMIWA P 3deg Joi Telcl
FI9ELE TTLRS'IE TYMII-E¢ LNAWAYd - HVE204d a¥0d EZ0E ‘O3 HOS ¥ WIN¥d ¥Aldd A-2§ IMIWAYd - WYd90dd a¥cd £20% 00" 0BS-F-E
FHELG Ot "8BFZ (OE"TT} 20WDTIS0 ILOAI 6% 2awdD 21T “STYIEIINH HATEHL {0E°TT) 90WITE0l LOAL &4 FOWLD 00" LLS=F-E
ZHELG 0L #0F {ET°Z) WAN-XIW aTo2 IHNI "HNNTOd 3 ANAYd (ET"2) WAD-XIW 0703 00" LLS-F-E
BLELA 00 0BF 1IME%Yd WIHIYY-OMILHOIT JLIS 405 IS04-27T SHOIIATOS ADYEINT O30 dIHSWY-OHILHDIT 3IIS 401 LS0d-9T 00 LLS-F-E
ELELA 9T76LT £ ALD dW¥I 0371 - EA0HS 2HOT ‘114d0S DIEL0ITE J00M3TaI dWeT JAT - dA0HD DHOT 007" LLS-F-E
ELELS FEBOTT TIWEORTdEY OTH 93T ILWM £ - 3a0dd SHNOT ‘114408 2THIOTTE J00MITOI INIWEIWIATE dIH J37 II¥M 77 - 1 007 LLS=-F-E
ELELS IS IE dWET HW - JACYD DNOT ‘74408 2T4IIFTE dQ00METAI dHY'T HW - 3ncyUs 9NCT Q0" LLS=-F-E
cLELD 00" 5gE SHIIS IHIELS "ISIH "OMI ZIN-TH SHAOIS IIJELS "I5IH 00" LLS=F=E
CLELS 00" 5gg QEX8T. SHDIS - d3d07TId TONT EZIN-TIH DEXET, SNOIS - ¥WIFATIA 007 LLG-F~E
cLELSR J0°508 SAOWTILA HWOd SNOIS JIFELS "ISIH TONI ZIA-TH SESWTIIA W02 SNOIS IITELS  "ISIH 00 LLS-F-E
CLELE 05" L9 gH ONY 40 ¥03 SHOIS IIFELS TIMI ZIA-TH TYMIIS/IHOWLITIIE SHOIS II3YLS 9N 00 LLS-F-E
CLELG 00°08T gH aNY 47 903 SHNO9IS Idd4LS TIOMI 2INA-IH SHOIS LIFHLS 470 Q0" LLS-F-E
Z9ELB EQ0°BZ S87108 LHOIT 21 d0% HOTIHNZ IHYT S81IN8 LHOIT 971 Q07 LLS=F=E
LFELE ap &6 LS HOYYE LO4Ed 3HOR BO6Z# 380IAYES 110340 IOdHE0 FWOH HdATIWN avdd ¥ORT Q0" LLS-F=E
LFELB ¥ "1 L5 HOYYR 10430 FH0R 806Z# 330IAMES II0340 LOdIT0 IWOH ATAS W MOTI4 SH0d LASHY & SWH 00" LLS-F-E
SBELG Zh " FA SETIIHEA W02 ET-OLOW-TIC QFEE THCI JOLITA SATOTHAA W04 ZT-0LOW-TIO 0EE 00 695-F~¢
LRELG 0¥ 8ELE 4 QEITIAFE LN 20T IT0E 'SMIYdS-£1 'HNIINTYd 20 NOITY SHId4s LOR A20T ‘17049 ‘ONI4dS5-EL 00 695-F-E
0BELA 18 6 Y3LTIA TIO "HOIWHOSEY '3dI1d4 TIVWL "OHI ‘IATLCHOLOY ATIITd,O H317I3 TI0 ‘“HS0IVNCSTd '3d1d TIYL 00 695-F-¢
LLELA 26728 WY I MH "IHIWVH 30041 W J0 "ATI-SI¥Wd OLOY Wdvo WEFIY ¥ME " INIVE ¥20dEL 00" 695-F-£
SLELR B1°L6 35CH 2d 0F'2Z/ET ¥Nd NID ¥MO¥TE TOZH-£4 [ ‘SOMILLII % 3SOH ILSEMAIW A OF’ZZ/ 27 ¥0d NID MIWTIg TOZH EL 00" 695~k~L
FLELB 0055 1T HO0EL {03 AYALIVH 11D FYELING TIY¥ JIVISHIINI IT HO0EL ¥0d F¥ILING 00" 695-F-£
GIELA ¥S'9E% WIALTIZ IS4 HIIH - SLIMILAGIYISIO YIIYNEWY doM0d YIITId ISd HOIH - SL 00" 695-F-£
E9ELE L0725 ¥BAWD LA IATEA I9¥Ad WERMTI ¥I¥ - £1L RI440S 7 IMVME MO0WI FWOW 2°IIM IATYA T9Ead  'HEAdd HI¥-£1L 00" 69S5-F-E
ERELE {TL BET) SFIES Z0 #AMI HOJ II03WD FI44NS 5 IUVEE ¥O0dl 3HoW 9FTIES Z0 #ANI ¥03 II0EED 00 695-F-E£
L9ELE 59 812 T¥Y 5§ FTIIAD € JILIHLMAS OMI Sd AISHOD T¥D & TTIED § DILAHLHES 00" L9S-F-E
C9ELE be’h JTHTE TD 0d¥d INIW4LEdS Y3ATLSTINS IWoE09 HOM HOIMNZ 3HVWT 9 0dd LNIV4AMdS EFEIISAINS I¥od0g 0 L3s-k-¢
c9ELS BE"EZ LHM T2 ¥9d INI¥ARY4S “6#d0IWd Zawid H0¥ HOIMNE 3NV 145 "H0EYd FOVvId-¥3dlisdI¥s I¥oEcd 00" LBS-F-E
LFELS 007 69T LS HIdWW LOd3J JWOH B062# 7IJIAEIS LIAAHD 10430 EWOH MYS "2FEY Td JIHOLY 00" F$S-F-E
LFELE 007 &a0T LS HIdWR LO43d JAOH BO06Z# 3HIIAEES LIATED 10430 FWOH 3I¥IE GNOWNIO ESOdHnd T1¥0d 00" 295~F-E
LFELH £6°FE LS HIENWER L0OS3d dWOH ROATH 3EIIAYAS LIQTED 10430 EWOH ATd 34T FLITIT XOdTIWH 00" 295~F-E
LFELS LLTETT L5 HOWWW LO43J EMOH B0ATH 3EOIAYAS 1I0OFED LOJE0 FWOH ND 'SMIE0S “34d¥l ‘uwd I¥T1d ‘3111 00 €3S-F-E
BLZE FEFBE Id EINWI OHOd SO9EZ € 000T-80-£E-ZT# 5%9 SY¥D WODIN FESET/EO-FESET/E SWO 00 FES-F-E
LLTTE S0 8E 'L 09 FAWTI OHZH S3 B 000T-F9-ZE-L9% SW9 S¥D EOOIN FESET/EO-FZ/ET/C0 S¥D 00 FES-F-E
HOISIAIO HINVNAINIYH ¥ 2d2q
N3 J¥90dE TVEENES £ pung
4 yoayo JUNOUY UCTIATIOSS] [DTOAUT Iopuap oS3 2|aUuTT S2T0AUT Iaquny 1o
LIANY OdWod
QI¥d RTINIIUYd dNY dIvd
AAZITYHENO0 drysuse] e1d 8504
FZOZ/0E/F0 ~ FEOC/TO0/F0 SIIVD MOE MOEHD dx= AHIWD -d9s5Q
g/ 1abeg JdIHSHMOL ¥TE {40d Ld0ddd NOILAFIHLISIO T2 EII0ANT Wd ¥F T FEOES20/50



T0FLG B0 FEOZOT - TTI6L 9815 EFFC 006L IDWISOE ONI 'WSH F2IMWHIIZ INITA¥AD FZOEDT - H9¥iIS0d 00" BES-0-9
FOFLE 0O 00L T EIDHISIANS 'd - 9NINEA0 FAYED \WES5 AY3ITWED TYHOISSITIONT HESMISIENS 0 - SNINZAC TAVHS 00" g25-0-9
TLET L2 0F TO FZOT/TE/E0 TONVENSHI INIWACTIWENN IHE 30 INIHINYAIT STOMITII HOLIYSHAAHOD IHIAROTANEND ge.mﬁm;w:m
0 adag
QMRS IONYHIIMIVW AHILIWAD ¢ pung

LT R3678T AHEd FONYHILNINH H¥¥d § Pung Iod Teiol

LTI 896781 g 3dag a03 TElO0L
GETLA o0 e SELYTE FTITHIA ALYLS 0 A¥¥IEH0IS SILVTd TATIIHIA 00 00%-0-5
THELE 0ot on0 s {F 20 T} INAWIIYEY OLINDSON W0SON TYIMTANCHIANT IAdvIs (f 40 T) IMIAIIVEY OLINDSOH 00" 965-0-5
BALLA 00 0TE Ld3a-pZ/TE/L-T/5 OIO¥Y/ Y13 OTT SEIDOTONHMIIL SSI WITHOISIH-FE/TE/L-T/5 OIavE/J39Ia 00" BLE-0-G
ALEZT ER 99T 1§ NIYH 3 56 8 000T-80-FE-89 S¥2 S%9 MOOIN FE/FL/E-FI-ET/E SWD 00 BLE=0-5
DLELS 60" ARG FIEFE-T/E ONIEITNIONT TWEENED - dMI W13 ;AI¥IO0SSY HOLTIHYYH ITY¥MIn FZ/TE/E-T/E SHITAMIS ~304d 00" BLG=0-5
ARZT B69F JESE-0Z/E IS MIVK 2 S6 Q0-SRIZ00F dIIEM HOTHRZ THYT J0 3OWITIIA FPES0EZ/E-0Z/% LS MIVH 3 S5 UIIWM 00" FLE-0~5
08ET 01°522 I-ZT/T 1S HI¥W 2 S6 8 000T-50-FE-59 SW¥9 SW9 HODIN FEOESETSZ-2T/T S¥O a0 FLS-0-5
TLELE ST E29% SITHE "SEdITYD E¥YHE-YEMOH O¥2S AT4d0S ¥ IMIMJIN0E Hamods SLYYd dAMOM 9¥3S 00 p95-0-5
ALELE Q0 E65 T QHOOEDAYTd H¥¥d XONH H0E HIIOW HIINAD HOTOW FHI  QHACHEIAYIS M¥¥d XOWM 90d HITOW a0 295-0-5
LIELE 8769 THNITOSYD OIAFITHO ATODERY NI S§3 AMESHOD ENITOSYD JIAVITHL CIOS0TAY a0 T95-0-5
ELET BLTS9T *fE 22 1M M TTTT O0OFZLI9FF LIIDIMLOETA ROSIOZ HITYEMHOHWOD Z/T/-%/E Q00FELI9FF AIIDIMIOITZ a0 FES-0-5
SEET PG 9F FE-DEZSE MMYa KOME 00-£L99004I00% WELYM H2TENZ FHWT 30 I9¥TTIA FESOE/E-0Z/2 Mu¥d XOMNM HEIWM 00" FES-0-S
SOELA S I¥d AIINOMWOD - MOIIWOITddY ONId¥ds 3LV HATES ONITTOH HE¥d RITMOMROD - JEZITILAES On-TZ5-0-5
SORLG ST LSE AAEIERED 2T ~ MOIIYWOTTEdW SHIdSds 3LV HMAEED ONITTOH AEIIENED BT - HAZITIINE] 00" TZ25-0-5
SOFLE 6 FZR "1430 AWMHOIH - HOTIYDIT4d¥ SHIM4dS EIVT HETYD SHNITTIOE LA3T FYMHOIH -HAZITILWES 00" TE5-0-5
SOBLE 98" TLT JTITIEIV - NOILVDTITEdY ONIAdS FIVT HETYD SHITTOH QTITILIVE - YIZITIINEA 00" TES-0-5
SOFLE 98" TLT 22 - NOLLI¥3IT4d¥ 9MI¥As IIVT HETYD SHITIOT 22 - 9FETTILHES G0 TES-0-5
SOFLE DB Z6HE I'TVEI00T ¥OHM - NOIL¥3IT4dY OHISEdsS TINT HMETYD SHNITIOH HOMA-92EITILNES 00" T25-0-5
G0FLE ZSTORE T TI¥HE HMOL - NOIIW2ITdd¥ 9NIEds dI¥T METYD SNITICH TI¥H HMOL - YIEZITILEIA 0 TE5-0-%
BOFLE 02 IFT'Z FEOZ TIMdY 40 NY¥ITD SHIEdS 2TT "HOISEI NITTIH FEDE TI¥d¥ AN HYATD 9HIH4S 00 T25-0-5
LI%LE 057519 RIN 900WYTID ANNOS/ISYWD STIAVLS OHI 83 AGISHOD  XIW HOOWYTS AMNNS/3ISYD SETINLS 00" T25-0-5
BEELS 00012 LAFA-FEZ/TE/L-T/5 IO/ 3413 17 SETIOTOMHITL 554 WOMM-#2/TESL-T/C OIa¥e/JELI 00" 0Z2s-0-5
G%E1 aF L WOIMIEd TI9d% BOHYHNSHI YHYHO 30 TYNLOH A%AY/TINVANSHT FIIT AMVIHOTON Q0" F16-0-5
TLEZT FT° 292 0 PE0Z/IE/E0 HONWENSHI IMIHACTAWENN IWT J0 INIAIMYdIT SIONITII ROTIMSHAAHOD INIHEOTIAING Q0 E£15-0-5
O5EL 5 8k HOIWEEd TIMEY I-STONITITI 30 TVANAd WITId SLIJANTE HITVIE a0 605-0-5
A 69609 WOIMIEd TIMEY I'TITHS E0TE aNY SS0MD 20718 SI1IJANTE HITYIH a0 605-0-5
OLELE {95 TED'T) (LHEMEYd BIW¥OIT4ANG} LIJIED T¥OTHOLSTH ELWIDOSSY MOLTIWMYH LTEMED A%d FI¥DTT40d) II08¥D T¥IIH0LISTH an aTk-0-5
OLELG {00 FET) (IWd AIVDTTANA) LITTED M¥Wd FIOINH 3EIVIDOSSY MOLTINVH LTYMED M EI¥IIT4na) LI0Fds ¥evwd S99INd am.cﬂvum:m
o ad=g
arnd FINYNIINIVA A9¥d § pung

TP OET’EZ aNRE J¥0d INANYWEId P Dung JIof TEl1OL

TF 0ET’22 0 2deg Iog TElCl
9LET GZ 116 [ SIHZT YIS TT¥ Q00LZHISLE ALIDIMISDATE HOSTOE HITYAMNOWHACD T-%E/%2/1T ODOLZBOALG ALIDIHILOTTI 00" FRC-0-%
OLELG 0056 fE-T/E HDISEQ MS AZTIVA-MUYWA - dSMI ¥TI ;HI¥IOOSSY MOLTIMYH ITYMID NOIS3d MS ATTIVA-MYYd - 4SMI W3 00 Z5-0-F
DLELE 00558 TZ ¥¥dXr pSH-AMI YT JAINIOOSSY MOLTIWWH IT¥MED T2 ¥¥EL FSH-dMI WT3 00" g85-0-%
QLELE BLSLL PTESE-T/E ONTHIENIONT TWHENED - JMI YT3 33I¥IO0SSY MOITIWNWH ITWmMAD FE/TESE-T/E SEOIAMIS ~J0ud Q0" E85-0-F
OLELE 00589 F FIENITHT Ad¥d ADOIMM~dMI ¥TH JEIVIDOOSSY MOITIWYH ITYMED FSWNIVED Md¥d FO9THN-dMI ¥I2 Q0" Z8S-0-F
LIELE SLUGT FTECLSO0TY o T HAIEM TTZION OHI S3 AMESHOD FTIVISOLAY T HIIFM/TTETON a0 g95-0-f
Z9ELR GF g Id QRIS JYIF/ANd.b/T-T IOFdSHI H0¥dIH 3I% HOTENZ TAYT ANdu ¥/ T-T 12AdSHT HOHHIH a0 Z95-0-F
Z9ELE BETTT Rdds d41s¥ d0%¥ "T1ddNS ACHS HIALS II4S 430%¥ HOTHNZ TANT 4L5d 30W “TdaNS JOHS HIDIS IHS G 295-0-F
0 3dsg
aNd Q¥0Y IMANYRHEEE bopung
# Mo=ud JUTLOU uoT2dTIOoS®] 2OTOAUT Iopuapn 283 [UTT IoTOoAUT Tagquny 19

LIONY T4avog
QI¥d ATTYIIYIYd aWNY aIvd

qAZ I T¥NA00D drysumel BIE 60
FECESOESFO - PEOEZ/TO/F0 SIAIWI MOY MIIHD dXF RHI®YD @338
g/9 1abeg dIHEMMOL WTd {04 LE0ddd NOILNEIELSIO 19 TIDICANI Hd FF:ZT FZDES90/G0



SETIRL'T aH0d JIMYNILHNIVA LEdIZWED 9 pungd I1cg Teact

SSTIRL'T 0 ¥deg 1og Tez03
0 z2dag
QHN3 IINENIINIVH I9dI9WED 9 pung
# HoB|yud U0 uoT3dTaosS=a] 0ToAUT Iopuaa o83 SUTT 3DToAUT I2qUIN T

LIAOY J490d
JIWd ATINILIEYd dONY JI¥d
QEZITEHANOL diysumol eTd :gd
FPEOZ/OESFD — FE0Z/TO/F0 SEIVWA MOY MOEHD dXF IHIWS txes
asi iabeg

JITHSHMOL WIE 404 LH0dEd HOILOGIUISIO 19 FJI0AMI

Hd FPF:ET FTOZS90/50



¥9° 8k ' L0T ispung TIW I03 TRIOL
GS TIRLT INALNIWH FEILINED 9 pung
LT 896 "BT HINVHALNMIVE Hd¥d < pung
IF 0ET'EE 14 J¥Cd ININWWd3Ad b pung
HZ BOS 2L N0 90y TYEdNED £ pung
0T E21°E WYISISEY TWHHNED 7 pung
£T1°Z8% "6AR [0 MMOL TodEINED T pung
ISTEIOEL PpUng
# Ho2ayD IUNOUNF ucT3IdTIDSS] 20ToAUT Iopusn 083] 2WUTT =0T0AUT Taqunp T
LIanT Juvod
QI¥d EKTINIIYYE dINY dIvd
AIZITYNAOCSL drysumoe], 213 40
FZOZ/0E/F0 ~ FEOEZ/T0/F0 STIWA NOY ¥MIEHD dXE EHL¥D :33sp
8/8 1=beg dIHSHMOL ¥TH ¥0d I8§0ddd NOIINEIYLISIA T9 EDI0ANI Wd FFIZT FEQDZS90/G0



05/06/2024 12:46 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User:; CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 04/01/2024 TO 04/30/2024
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2024 Debits Cradits 04/30/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#0192/0190 264,787.88 25,745.54 192,040.42 98,493.00
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 918,572.23 0.00 0.00 919,572.23
101.07 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET 1,196,458.55 0.00 0.00 1,1%6,458.55
1035 1.2 BARR. 5.35% - 9 MO - 4/26/2024 211,963.51 0.00 0.00 211,963.51
104.22 C5 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.25 C5 CDARS 4.85% 04/04/24-13WK 108,062.32 0.00 0.00 108,062.32
GEMNERAL TOWN FUND Fp 171 ;851,61 25,745,54 192,040.42 3,005,556.73
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 13,415.88 0.00 5,786.51 7,629.37
i Jo B ) BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 74,704.06 0.00 0.00 74,704.086
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 88,119.94 0.00 5,786.51 82,333.43
Fund 3 GENERAL ROQAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/01%0 238,369.52 21,814.93 B2,312.44 177,872.01
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET B53,266.56 0.00 0.00 853,266.56
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,091,636.08 21,B14.93 B2,312.44 1,031,138.57
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#0192/0190 175,391.16 2.01 59,032.48 116,360.69
B A BYLINE #79B6-MONEY MARKET B24,481.82 0.00 0.00 B24,481.82
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 93,092.71 2,600.00 0.00 95,692.71
10323 BARR. 5.00% - &6 MO - 5/28/2024 260,344.33 0.00 0.00 260,344.33
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,353,310.02 2,602.01 59,032.48 1,296,879.55
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB. #01%2/0190 101,823.04 3,975.10 24,172 .38 81,625.76
1:01 05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 136,504.46 0.00 0.00 136,504.46
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 130,739.79 0.00 0.00 130,739.79
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 369,007.29 3,975.10 24,172.38 348,870.01
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE=MM/DISB.#0192/0190 22,482.67 1,550.00 2,362.60 21,670.07
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 212,780. %6 0.00 0.00 212,790.96
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 235,273.63 1,550.00 2,362.60 234,461.03
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,309,258.57 55,687.58 365, 706.83 5,989,239.32




05/06/2024 12:47 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
o S S PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2024 04/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 5.47 5.47 0.00 (5.47)
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 3,747.20 3,747.20 0.00 (3,747.20)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal Dept O 3,752.67 3,752.67 0.00 (3,752.67)
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-2410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWCRK CLUB RECOVERIES 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOQOTING STARS RECOVERIES 8,110.00 9,110.00 0.00 (9,110.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 750.00 750,00 0.00 (750.00)
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 360.00 360,00 0.00 (360.00)
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 9,120.00 §,120.00 0.00 (9,120.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 820.00 820.00 0.00 (820.00)
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 160.00 160.00 0.00 (160.00)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 20,370.00 20,370.00 0.00 (20, 370.00)
Dept 6 - ASSESSCRS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 495,00 495.00 0.00 (495,00)
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 903,00 903.00 0.00 (903.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,398.00 1,1398.00 0.00 (1,398,00)
TOTAL REVENUES 25,520.67 25,520.67 0.00 (25,520.67)
Expenditures
Dapt 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 14,736.78 14,736.78 0.00 (14,736.78)
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,792.97 2,792.97 0.00 (2,792.97)
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,101.44 1,101.44 0.00 (1,101.44)
1-1-512.00 IMRF 449,47 449.47 0.00 (449.47)
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 833.89 233 .89 0.00 (833.89)
1-1-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADSD {(0.93) (0.93) 0.00 0.93
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 680,27 580.27 0.00 (680.27)
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 30,124.00 30,124.00 0.00 (30,124.00)
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 617.30 817.30 0.00 (617.30)
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 281,68 483,68 0.00 (483.68)
1=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 18.76 18.76 0.00 {18.78)
1=1=537.00 EDUCATION a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 4,877.59 4,877.59 0.00 (4,877.59)
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 56932 569,32 0.00 (569.32)
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,785 38 3,785 38 0.00 (3,785.38)
1=1=546.00 DUES/FEES 75.00 75.00 0.00 {75.00)
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 102.50 102.50 0.00 (103.50)
1-1-549.00 PERS.PROF.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 278,97 278,97 0.00 (278.97)



05/06/2024 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 2/8

User: CATHY o
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2024 04/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,867.45 1,867.45 0.00 {1,867.45)
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 11.89 11.89 0.00 (11.89)
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 250.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMFPROVEMENTS 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 63,656.73 63,656.73 0.00 (63,656.73)
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333.33 3,333.33 0.00 (3,333.33)
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 (1,250.00)
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666 68 1,666,.68 0.00 (1,666.68)
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 8333 83,33 0.00 {83.33)
1-2-B11.8q S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 4849.48 484 .48 0.00 (484.48)
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-537.040 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,817.82 6,817.82 0.00 (6,817.82)
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 12,140.38 12,140.38 0.00 (12,140.38)
1-3-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,618.66 31,618,668 0.00 (3,618.686)
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX B27.37 827.37 0.00 (827.37)
1-3-512.00 IMRF 329_56 329.56 0.00 (329.56)
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION B77.238 B77.38 0.00 (877.38)
1-3-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2220 2.20 0.00 (2.20)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,334.91 2;334.91 0.00 (2,334,91)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 435,95 439,96 0.00 (439.986)
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 345.48 345,48 0.00 (345.48)
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 30.51 30,51 0.00 (30.51)
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 76.00 0.00 (76.00)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 21,022.41 21,022.41 0.00 (21,022.41)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 32,892.79 32,692.79 0.00 {32,692.79)
1-5-509.00 HEALTH RENEFITS 2,960.68 2,960.68 0.00 (2,960.68)
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX Z,461.83 2,481.83 0.00 (2,461.83)
1-5-512.00 IMRF B48.00 848.00 g.00 (848.00)
1-5-5132.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 2;2358.19 2,235.19 0.00 (2,235.19)
1-5-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED 2.27 Bings 0.00 (2.27)
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 410.10 410.10 0.00 (410.10)
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 28.268 28.28 0.00 (28.26)
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 570.00 570.00 0.00 (570,00}
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 777,42 17742 0.00 (777.42)
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,630.61 1,630.61 0.00 (1,630.61)
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 441.82 441.82 0.00 (441.82)
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 333.08 333.09 0.00 {333.09)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 111.58 111.58 0.00 {111.58)
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 5,465.72 5,465,772 0.00 (5,465.72)
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
1=5=551.00 FROGRAM SUFPFLIES 210.48 210.49 0.00 (210.49)
1=5=553.,00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I=5=558.00 QFFICE SUFPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT F 263 7.83 0.00 (7.63)
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 305.03 305.03 0.00 {305.03)
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 205.33 205.33 0.00 (205.33)
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.60 0.80 0.00 (0.60)
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



05/06/2024 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 3/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2024 04/30/2024 QORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 51,698,44 51,698.44 0.00 (51,698.44)
Dept 6 = ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1=-6=500.00 SALARIES 23,218.71 23,218.71 0.00 (23,218.71)
1-6=5092.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,921.83 2,921.63 0.00 (2,921.63)
1=8=510.00 HRA 0.o00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,726.62 1,726.62 0.00 (1,726.62)
1-8-512.00 © IMRF 535.43 535.43 0.00 (535.43)
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,134.862 1,134.62 0.00 (1,134.62)
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE T77.45 777,45 0.00 (777.45)
1-6-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 563.37 563.37 0.00 (563.37)
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 552.78 552.78 0.00 (552.78)
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 21.75 21.78 0.00 (21.75)
1-6-540,00 PRINTING 62.56 62.56 0.00 (62.58)
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 48.81 48,81 0.00 (48.81)
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 388.20 398.20 n.00 (398.20)
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 943.08 943,086 0.00 (943.086)
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 32,904.99 32,904.99 0.00 (22,904.99)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 7,178.79 7,178,749 0.00 {(7,178.79)
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.88 629.88 0.00 (629.88)
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 542.02 542.02 0.00 (542.02)
1-7-512.00 IMRF 218.98 218.96 0.00 (218.96)
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 502.80 502.60 0.00 (502.60)
1-7-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2,24 2.24 0.00 (2.24)
1=7=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=7=528.00 INSURANCE 1,989,00 1,989.00 0.00 (1,989.00)
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 91.82 91.62 0.00 (91.62)
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 3,170,88 1,170.88 0.00 (3,170.88)
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1.389.17 1,389.17 0.00 (1,389.17)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 15,715.16 15,715.18 0.00 {15,715.186)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 191,815.55 191,815.55 0.00 [181,815.55)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 25,520.67 25,520.67 0.00 (25,520,867}
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 191,815.55 1891,B15.55% 0.00 {191,B15.55)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITIRES (166,294.88) {166,294 .88) 0.00 166,254.88



05/06/2024 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 4/8
Usear: CATHY o x -
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2024 04/30/2024 DRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GEMNERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Dept 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenditures
Dept O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 2,436.35 2,436.35 0.00 (2,436.35)
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 153.75 153.75 0.00 (153.75)
2-0-512.00 IMRF 74.31 74.31 0.00 {74.31)
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 123.63 123.63 0.00 (123.63)
2-0-537.00 ERUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 2,998.47 2,998.47 0.00 (2,998.47)
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 5,786.51 5,786.51 0.00 {5,786.51)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,786.51 5,786.51 0.00 {5,786.51)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,786.51 5,7B6.51 0.00 (5,786.51)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (5,7B6.51) (5,786.51) 0.00 5,786.51



05/06/2024 12:47 PM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2024
INCREASE (DECREASE)

YT BALANCE
04/30/2024
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Page:

2024-25
ORIGINAL
BUDGET

5/8

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABHORNAL)

Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Ravenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00
3-0-402.00
3-0-404.00
3-0-407.00
3-0-410.00
3-0-410.01
3-0-410.02
3-0-410.03
1-0-410.04
3-0-410.05
3-0-418.00

HWY .ENT
HWY .ENT
HWY .ENT
HWY .ENT
HWY .ENT

Total Dept 0

TOTAL REVENUES

PROPERTY TAX

PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX
INTEREST INCOME

PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE
MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME

. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS
.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK
. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE
.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON
. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER
TRANSFERS IN

Expenditures

Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES

3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS
3-1-510.00 HRA

3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX
3-1-512.00 IMREF

3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE

3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION

3-1-540.00 PRINTING

3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES

3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUFPPLIES
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION

3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES

3-4-535.00 RENTALS

3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES
3-4-583.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS
3-4-567.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS
3-4-580.00 PAVING

3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES
3-4-800.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET QF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1.27 I.27 0.00 (1.27)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
516.00 516.00 0.00 (516.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,13B.96 7,138.98 0.00 {7,138.96)
7,129.50 712850 0.00 {(7,129.50)
5,828.24 5,928.24 0.00 {5,928.24)
971 25 87125 0.00 (871.25)
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21,685.22 21,685.22 0.00 (21,685.22)
21,685.22 21,685.22 0.00 (21,685.22)
9,356.33 9,356.33 0.00 {9,356.33)
1,068.21 3,088.21 0.00 {3,068.21)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
667.50 667.50 0.00 (667.50)
285.36 285.36 0.00 (285.386)
501.749 501.79 0.00 (501.79)
27,669.00 27,669.00 0.00 (27,669.00)
265.02 265.02 0.00 (265.02)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
323.51 323.51 0.00 (323.51)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ik 5L 170.91 0.00 (170.91)
42,307.63 42,307.63 0.00 (42,307.863)
210,00 210,00 0.00 (210.00)
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
498,33 498,33 0,00 (498.33)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
256.70 256,70 0.00 (256.70)
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
169,00 169,00 0.00 {169.00)
249,52 249,52 0.00 (248.52)
3,748.19 3,748.19 0.00 (3,748.19)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,196.14 3,196,14 0.00 (3,196.14)
31,547.22 31,547.22 0.00 {31,547.22)
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39,875.10 39,875.10 0.00 (39,875.10)
82,182.73 82,182.73 0.00 (82,182.73)
21,685.22 21,685.22 0.00 (21,685.22)
82,182.73 82,182.73 0.00 (82,182.73)
(60,497.51) (60,497.51) 0.00 60,497.51



05/08/2024 12:47 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
Usar: CATHY -
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2024 0473072044 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Ravenues
Dapt 0
4-0-400,00 PROPERTY TAX 2.01 2:01 0.00 {2,014
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-410.02 RCAD BONDS 5,050.00 5,0%0.00 0.00 (5,050.00)
Total Dept © 5,052.01 5,052.01 0.00 {5,052.01)
TOTAL REVENUES 5,052.01 5,052.01 0.00 {5,052.01)
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 34,535.04 34,535.04 0.00 (34,535.04)
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 6,717.086 6,717.08 0.00 (6,717.06)
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,550.37 2,550.37 0.00 (2,550.37)
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,053.32 1,053.32 0.00 {1,053.32)
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 2,247.16 2,247.16 0.00 (2,247.16)
4-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 3.30 3.30 0.00 (3.30)
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 1,536.60 15 535580 0.00 (1,536.60)
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4=0-561.00 FUEL/OTL 3,067.54 3,067.54 0.00 (3,067.54)
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 50.12 50.12 0.00 (50.12)
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 6,360.72 §,360.72 0.00 (6,360.72)
4-0-5B84.00 STREET LIGHTS 911.25 911.25 0.00 (911.25)
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-5B87.00 ROAD SUFPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 59,0322._48 59,032.48 0.00 {59,032.48)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 59,032.48 59,032.48 0.00 {59,032.48)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,052.01 5,052.01 0.00 (5,052.01)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 59,032.48 58,032.48 0.00 (59,032.48)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (53,980.47) {53,980.47) 0.00 53, 980,47



05/06/2024 12:47 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
Usar: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2024 04/30/2024 DRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1.54 1.54 0.00 {1.54})
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 1,215.56 1,215.56 0.00 (1,215.56)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - FARK REV 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 (2,750.00)
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 3,967.10 3,967.10 0.00 (3,967.10)
TOTAL REVENUES 3,967.10 3,967.10 0.00 (3,967.10)
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 3, 684,80 3, 684,80 0.00 (3,684.80)
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 573.13 573.13 0.00 (573.13)
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 275,38 275.38 0.00 (275.38)
5-0-512.00 IMRF 112.39 112.3% 0.00 {112.39)
5-0-513.00 UNEMBLOYMENT COMEBENSATION 262.14 262.14 0.00 (262.14)
5-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.56 0.56 0.00 (0.58)
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEHANCE 210.00 210,00 0.00 (210.00)
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE ,563,26 £,563.26 0.00 (6,563.26)
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 212,72 2iz.12 0.00 (212.72)
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIFS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL £9.89 69,89 0.00 (69.89)
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAFING SUPPLIES 1,593.00 1,593.00 0.00 (1,593.00)
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-564.00 SMALL TQOLS 362,15 362.15 0.00 (362.19)
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 1,236.96 1,236.98 0.00 (1,236.96)
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 3,000,00 9,000.00 0.00 (9,000.00)
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 8.00 8.00 0.00 (8.00)
Total Dept 0 24,164 .38 24,164.38 0.00 (24,164,38)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,164.38 24,164.38 0.00 (24,164,38)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 3,967.10 3,967.10 0.00 (3,867.10)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,164.38 24,164.38 0.00 (24,164, 38)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {20,197.28) (20,197.28) 0.00 20,197.28



05/06/2024 12:47 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
User: CATHY
DR: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2024 04/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-405.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 (1,550.00)
Total Dept 0 1.,/550.80 1,550.00 0.00 (1,550.00)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 (1,550.00)
Expenditures
Dept O
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 576.92 576,92 0.00 (576.92)
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44,13 44,13 0.00 [44.13)
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 40,67 40,67 0.00 [40.867)
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXFPENSES 1,700.00 1,706.00 0.00 (1,700.00)
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE / INTERNET 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-564,00 SMALL TQOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.8 0.R8 0.00 (0.88)
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 2,362.60 2,362.60 0.00 (2,362.60)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,362.60 2,362,860 0.00 (2,362.60)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 (1,550.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,362.60 2,362.60 0.00 (2,362.60)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (812.60) (812.60) 0.00 812.60
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 57,775.00 57,775.00 0.00 (57,1775.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 365,344.25 365,344.25 0.00 {365,344.25)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (307,569.25)  (307,569.25) 0.00 307,569.25



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 4/1/2024 to 4/30/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 644,56
EFTPS 32,170.91
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,910.17
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,162.76
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 569.40
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 105,800.78

Total Payroll 156,258.58






Ela%i: n

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: May 2,2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —April 2024

Assessor Department

The 2023 tax bills were sent to the property owners on May 1, 2024. Due dates for the 2 installments are
June 5th and September 5, 2024. As we get the phone calls about the tax bills, we are double checking the
Status of the exemptions that may have qualified for and verifying the property information that was used
for the 2023 assessment. If there are factual errors, we are making appointments with the property owners to
correct those errors in the assessment and send the corrections to the county to re-calculate the tax hill.

We are anticipating an equalization factor from the county of 9.6 based on the last three years of sales in Ela Township.
The Chief County Assessors Office will be sending the sales ratio to us so that we can see which sales are being used in
that study. We then will be given a short window of time to go through that list to have changes made if we send in the
documentation to show why the sale is not to be used. In the past, after the township went through the list, the changes
did make a difference in the factor that was applied to the properties in the township.



Ela%i

Serving the people since 1850
Date: May 2, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison

Subject: Board Report — April 2024

B ERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela

Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda

Total Number of Rides
Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela
Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Nov-23 D;; " | | Jan-24 | | Feb-24 | | Mar-24 | | Apr-24
262 254 211 285 311 287
38 28 40 42 43 48
300 282 251 327 354 335
1317 1224 1109 1623 1530 1481
478 375 469 476 522 577
1795 1599 1578 2099 2052 2058
159.75 144.25 161 277 193 175.5
24.5 19.5 25 25 28.5 29.5
184.25 163.75 186 302 221.5 205
19 19 19 20 21 22
14, 9 11 11 12 13
508.3 263.4 395.6 412.2 390.9 477
97 87 76 102 127 91



-
Ela
TOWNSHIP

Scrvi.ng the pcopl(: since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — April 2024

Clients and Groups:

[n the month of April, the Health & Wellness department received a record breaking of 31 total referrals. Current trends
related to housing instability, family and relationship challenges, and failure to thrive. The Lending Closet helped 46
families with medical equipment. Our closet is full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to give us a call. We
are always open to certain items. The staff will be cleaning the Lending Closet in the first week of May to ensure all
equipment is clean and functional. The Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm
at Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information. We are extremely
proud of the group and their amazing work and dedication to growth.

Personnel:

We are seeking a full-time licensed Clinician.

Community Events:

Health & Wellness is currently facing significant challenges due to the unprecedented number of intakes. This increase
puts a strain on our resources, but we are working hard to ensure every individual’s needs are met. We continue to stay
committed to our mission by collaborating closely with local organizations. Additionally, on May 23rd from 1-3pm, we
are honored to host, in collaboration with AITCOY, a CEU event featuring Dr. Lauren McArdle from D95, who will
deliver a presentation on Individualized Education Programs (IEP) and Special Education Law. In June, through a
partnership with Ela Area Public Library, we will deploy a clinician every second Monday from 3-5pm, offering
consultations, recommendations, and resources. We will also be providing their staff with training in mental health to
better understand and assist their patrons. In August, we are planning a comprehensive 3 -day training forthe Lake Zurich
Fire Department focusing on mental health awareness and self-care practices to mitigate burnout among personnel. Lastly,
we will be participating in the Senior Resource Week at the Community Center, where we will deliver a presentation on
Senior Wellness to enrich the community's understanding and support of elderly individuals' health needs. The director
has additionally engaged with The Hope Center, participated in a webinar on Enhancing School Safety Through
Bystander Reporting, and authored two articles for TOI's perspective.

Goals:

Health & Wellness is dedicated to increasing community engagement and awareness of mental health services. We
prioritize consistency, inclusivity, and a sincere dedication to community well-being in our approach. Through diverse
initiatives like events, social media campaigns, and outreach programs, we aim to raise awareness and improve
accessibility to our services.



>
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report —April 2024

Highway Department Update:

Training: On April 4" our team attended the annual Mosquito Larvicide Training that was held virtually by
IDPH. In the training they learned about the different mosquito growth control products that are on the market
and how they are used. The training also showed them where to use the prevention products to help reduce the
growth of mosquito larvicide. The preventative mosquito briquettes that the Highway Department installs
throughout Ela Township’s storm water basins are provided to us by the Lake County Department of Public
Health.

Spring Maintenance: all of our trucks have been dismantled from our Winter operations equipment and changed
for the Summer operations. The de-icing liquid has been pumped out and flushed out of the system. The salt
spreaders and plows have been thoroughly washed, inspected, greased and stored.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for April from Village Contracts $20,033.40

o Village of Deer Park — 28 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,209.00

Material charges $583.00

Equipment charges $1,400.00

Totaling $6,028.00

o Village of Kildeer — 11 work tickets preformed

= Labor charges $1,209.00
Material charges $701.50

» Equipment charges $672.00
= Totaling $2,582.50

o Village of Long Grove — 8 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,230.00
= Material charges $1,068.85
=  Equipment charges $1,031.00
= Totaling $4,329.85

o Village of North Barrington — 24 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $3,720.00
=  Material charges $1,213.05
= Equipment charges $2,160.00
® Totaling $7,093.05



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 243.25 work hours preformed

Q

Q0000000

Assessor — () work ticket equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 3 work tickets equaling 12 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 11.75 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 51 work tickets equaling 121.50 hours
Historical — 3 work tickets equaling 2.75 hours

Parks — 21 work tickets equaling 81.5 hours

Town Hall — 12 work tickets equaling 10.75 hours



b
Elas i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 29,2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — April 2024

Programming:

We started off the month of April with our 8-week fall prevention program. It is completely full with a wait list and
several others have asked when we are offering it again, which will most likely be in October. Our Day Trip to the
Chicago Symphony Orchestra downtown was an enormous hit. We receive numerous compliments and requests to go
back in the near future. We brought in just under $8000 in program revenue for the month, which is about $3000 less than
April 2023. Qur Friday night Spring Fling event for 75 people was held on April 24 that Trustee Ufodike was able to stop
by and witness firsthand. We had our first ever Repair Café on a Wednesday evening and it was a great success. Several
of our volunteers were able to fix 3 lamps for some of our members who were extremely grateful. Laura also offered a
brand-new baking class and that was extremely well received as well. Our Morning Movers Program on Monday,
Wednesday and Friday mornings continue to be our most popular fithess program as we have had between 40-60
participants every session. We are happy to be able to continue offering this program completely free to participants.

Meals:

Lunch revenue came in at just under $800 for the month and that is about $600 more than April 2023, the first month we
transitioned back to in-person meals only. We had 2 Lunch & Learns in April with 35 each time. The two Lunch & Movies
had 12 and 24 participants and we are seeing an upward trend in popularity for those.

Ubcoming Events/P i

We start off the month of May with a Cinco de Mayo Friday night event and end it with a Ladies Only Trip to Michigan
and a Day Trip to see the Cubs play the Brewers in Milwaukee, soitis shaping up to be an extremely busy month, Susan
is gone on multiple trips for the month and Jill is on vacation for just over 2 weeks, so we will gladly accept all the help
we can get for the month. Add that to the kids finishing up the school year and Summer Camp starting and May will
have a lot going on.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



b
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 1, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — April

Summer Camp

The Youth Department is gearing up for Summer Camp. We have our Day Camp Counselors ready to attend,
and staff for our lunch breaks. Summer Camp payments are coming in, and payments are due May 10. It should

be an exciting summer!

Homework Club

The kids are getting ready for summer, and the weather is getting nicer too! We are trying to get outdoors as
much as we can to use the playground, basketball hoop, 9-square, and gaga pit. We have been getting at least
one NHS volunteer a day, and still get our Wednesday-Friday volunteer, Selena, and our Thursday volunteer,
Lynn. Our Summer Camp counselors should be returning home soon from college and had a few that reached
out to us about helping with Homework Club.

SafeSitter

We had our last SafeSitter Essentials class on Sunday, April 14. The SafeSitter Essentials class had 7
participants and ran from 10:00am-3:45pm. The class teaches the kids the essentials of leaming all about
babysitting, including safety skills for themselves, child behavior management, first aid guide, choking rescue,
screening jobs, managing jobs, and much more! We have one more Safe@Home Class planned for Friday, May
17" during the last District 95 School Early Release. The Safe@Home Class would run from 2:30pm-4:00pm,
Class dates for both SafeSitter Essentials & Safe(@Home for the 2024-2025 School Year will come out in May!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



Ela;

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager

Subject: Board Report - May 2024

Community Pundin rant:

We have been given a grant point of contact with HUD (Housing and Urban Development) for our Community Project
Funding Grant award through Congressman Quigley’s office. We are pending a “series of “on-boarding” next documents
and sharing opportunities” before we begin the process of securing the generator for the Community Center. My hope is
by this time next month, the project will be underway.

IATA Luncheon:

On Wednesday May 2274, | will be attending the IATA-Illinois Association of Township Administrators- will be having
our quarterly lunch in Frankfort Township. These meetings are great opportunities to see what area Townships are doing
and see what we can do better.

FY25 Budget:

The FY25 Budget was finalized, and will be approved at this meeting. It was a lot of hard work and I thank everyone
involved.






SAE Group

4012 Main St. Office: 855-SAE-CUST .
McHenry, IL 60050 7232878 Date ‘ Estumata #
Fax: 855-230-1214 .
4/3/2024 | 5239
| MName/Address |
 Ela Township Hwy Dept. F
| 23605 North Echo Lake Road {
|Hawthorn Woods, I1 60047 |
} | ] Rep r Account # ‘ Project
’ J ! | 036 l
J Item i Description Q| Rate 1 Total
L " 2024 CHEVORLET 2500 | B | “ T
i ’ ‘
SOS-EMPS1QMS3F mpower® 3" Faseia Light w/ Quick Mount, 18" hard wire w/ sync 2| 128.77 | 257.54
option, SAE Class 1 & CA Title 13, 9-32 Vde, Black Housing, 8
LED, Dual Color - Amber/White - 5 Year(s) Warranty
i | TO BE MOUNTED IN GRILLE |
' SOS-KIT-EMPSM3 | Mpower adhesive to stud mount conversion kit 2 8.955 17.91
SA-BKT-EMP3-BG Behind Grille Bracket for 3" SOS mPower stub mount or quick 2 15.00 30.00
mount light
Light Head LABOR- Light Head (each) 2 125.00 250.00
Fascia LABOR- Removal of Fascia 1 250.00 250.00
| |
Switch | LABOR- Switch - Single or Control Panel 1] 187.50 187.50
| |
| Radio | LABOR- Radio (one or Twao Piece) 1] 125.00 125.00
Antenna ’ LABOR- Antenna (each) 1 ' 125.00 125.00
| COM-CA25 |C mount no connector RG3§A/U 25 1 ’ 34.58 3458 |
| COM-A1211A ! 3/4" M type .062 whip Brass Contact 1 J 23.03 23.03
{ ‘ FREQ-
i 2024 chevrolet 2500
BCK15020 FRAME ONLY, HW KIT REQUIRED - 30124 l 238.83 | 238.83
BCK30122TB HARDWARE KIT, 2019-TD CHEV/GMC SILVERADO, SIERRA 1 | 139.31 I 139.31
G ot SAE Catn T CSAE i slkedvarany e “Liried Waran?) v X' ki e | ‘ e
15 long as the customer owns the vehicle and no tampering with thoe parts, materials and/or equipment installed by SAE (“Produets™) is Su btﬂtﬂl

evident, This Limited Warranty covers SAE's labor only, and does not cover the Products, Customer's sole recourse for warranty claims

EXFRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMTED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR FURPOSE, AND BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO REFRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES,
PROMISES OR STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY SAE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES AND/OR PRODUCTS

BEYOND THE LIMITED WARRANTY.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, To the maximum extent perminied by applicable law, in so event and under no legal theary shall SAE or any
other persan who has been {nvelved in the production or delivery of tho services described harein be Habla to customer o any other person
for any general, direct, indirect, special, incidental, consequential, cover or other d.nmqﬁ' of any character arising out of the use of, or
inabiility to use, the vulm:h and/or Products, including but not limited to, personal injury. failure of the Gnished vehiclo 1o operate with any
other aft i prion, or any ond all other damages or losses of whatever nature, even if Confractor has been

| informed of the pumhilhy of such damag

SAE reserves the nght 10; (i) cancal this order at any time; (H) take pletures of the vehiele through all stages of the build; and (iii) place one
or mote decals on the vehicle and/or consoles, The price herein is subject to change with eddition of parts, materizls and/or squipment not
specified nbave. Caneellation of the ordar by the cunomer alter signing this estimate will require payment to SAE for all ordered materials
and equipment and the customer shall not ba entitled to delivery of said items. The customer, by signing here acknowledges and agrees 1o all
of the terms sot forth herein, accopts the quoted pries and authorizes SAE to provide the quoted labor and Products for the vehicle,
Paymeiits made after the due date (as stated above) shall accrue interest at 1.5% per month. In the event of any action 1o enforea the terms
herein, customer agréed 10 pay pon dum:ml I'lll ul‘EAE eosls :r\d expenses, mdud&m anomeys’ fees l.nd sourt cost,

related to the Produets i with the mamufacturer of the Products. EXCEFT AS SET FORTH HEREIN, SAE MAKES NO WARRANTIES, .

et st dolbain Paga :

Total

Estlmate

Sales Tax (0.0%)

PROVIDED BY SAE, OR ANY PART OR PORTION THERECF, FOR ANY PURPOSE, NOR ANY WARRANTY WHICH EXTENDS |

Signature




SAE G .
o Estimate

4012 Main St. Office: 855-SAE-CUST . , e
McHenry, IL 60050 723-2878 | Date | Estimate#
|
Fax: 855-230-1214 | i : ‘
| 4n3/2024 I 5239 |
|
| ) -
. Name / Address .
| Ela Township Hwy Dept. !
{23605 North Echo Lake Road
IHawthom Woaods, 11 60047 ‘
! | ==
1 | Rep ‘ Account # ! Project
| | | |
L ‘ ‘ : 056 | |
- - - .- T | . - {
[ Item ; Description - Qty i Rate i Total |
\BCK50124 | TONNEAU HARDWARE KIT - WIDE TOP, 2019-TD | L 188.40 | 188.40 |
SILVERADO, S[ERRA HD ONLY | {
\ .
1 ** NEED TONNEAU INFO FOR KIT REQUIREMENTS AND |
{ VERIFY PRICING *** ‘
|
| Headache ’LABDR- Headache Rack 1 125.00 125.00 |
| BCK91003 lr SPORT LIGHT BRACKETS (PR) 1 28.56 | 28.56
RIG202513 RIGID INDUSTRIES DUALLY-LED FLOOD - PAIR - 1 234.91 234.91
J DIFFUSED |
‘ | TO RE MOUNTED ON OUTSIDE VERTICAL SUPPORTS OF l
| |BACKRACK i
| | WITHNYLON WASHERS ALLOWING THEM TO BE *
| | ROTATED i
Light Head LABOR- Light Head (each) ! 2 125.00 250.00 !
BCK91002REC ' Backrack Center High Mount Light Bracket - 16 x 7 Rectangular 1 52.46 52.46
Base
| SO8-EPL7IM+AC | Pinnacle Mini Lightbar (EPL7100) SAE Class 1 - Magnetic Mount, 1 352.61 352,61
1 |10 ft cord w/ 12v Cigar Plug - Clear Dome/Amber LEDs - 5
Year(s) Warranty
TO BE MOUNTED CENTER OF BACKRACK {
Lightbar | LABOR- Lightbar (Exterior or Interior Each) 1 i 312.50 31250
I |
!

Upon payment in full, SAE Customs Inc. (“SAE") provides a limited warranty {the “Limited Warranty”) covering SAE"s workmanship for |
45 long ps the customer owns the vehicle ond no tampering with the parts, marerials and/or equipment installed by SAE (“Products™) is s ht tﬂl
evident. This Limited Warranty covers SAE's labor only, and docd not cover the Products. Customer's sole recourss for warranty claims upio
related to the Products is with the manufacturer of the Products. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH HEREIN, SAE MAKES NO WARRANTIES,
EXPRESSED UR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMIED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND i T B )
FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND DUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, a
PROMISES OR STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY SAE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES AND/OR FRODUETS Sales Tax (D-D /D)
FROVIDED BY SAE, OR ANY PART OR PORTION THEREOF, FOR ANY PURPOSE, NOR ANY WARRANTY WHICHEXTENDS | ————

BEYOND THE LIMITED WARRANTY,

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, in no event and under no legal theory shall SAE or any Tota l
other persan wha has been involved in the production or delivery of the serviees deseribed herein be liable to customer or any other person
for any general, direct, indireet, special, incidental, consequential, cover or other damages of any character arising out of the use of, or . .
inability 10 use, the vehicle and/or Products, including but not limited 10, personal injury, failure of the finished vehicle ta operate with any
other aftermarket products, business intlrrrupﬁun. or any ond all other damages or losses of whatever nature, even if Contractor has been
| ndorttid of the possiblity of such dumages. e -
SAE reserves the right to: (i) cancel this order at any time; (ii} take pictures of the vehicle through all stages of the build; and (iii) place one
or more decals on the vehicle and/or consoles, The price herein s subject to changs with addition of parts, materials and/or equipment nat
specified above, Cancellation of the order by the customer after signing this estimate will require payment to SAE for all ordered materials
and equipment and the customer shall not be entfiled 10 dellvery of said items. The customer, by sipning here acknawledges and agrees to all
of the 1enms sei forth herein, accepts the quoted price and authorizes SAE to provide the quoted labor and Products for the vehicle.
Payments made after the due dare (as stated above) shall acerue interest ar 1.5% par month. In the event of any action 1o enforee the lerms 4
herein, customer agreas to pay upon demand all of SAE costs and expenses, including aftomeys’ fees and court costs. Slgnatura

Page 2




SAE Group

125.00

i
|
|
|
|

|
|
]

4012 Main St. Office: 855-SAE-CUST ‘
McHenry, IL 60050 723-2878 . Date
Fax: 855-230-1214 :
‘ 4/3/2024
i |
| Name / Address |
| Ela Township Hwy Dept. |
}'23605 North Echo Lake Road }
| Hawthom Woods, 11 60047 ‘
; |
| | : |
‘ | ‘ Rep | Account # !
{ i
| ' ‘ J 056 }
i | 4
! Item { Description C Qty ‘ Rate
. | i - } |
| SOS-EMPS2QMS4F | mpower® 4" Fascia Light w/ Quick Mount, 18" hard wire w/ sync | 2] 144.06
i | option, SAE Class | & CA Title 13, 9-32 Vde, Black Housing, 12 | | :
Y | LED, Dual Color - Amber/White - 5 Year(s) Warranty ! {
\ jTD BE MOUNTED ON SIDES OF BACKRACK | | .
| SOS-KIT-EMPSM4 | Mpower adhesive to stud mount conversion kit " 2 " 15.77 |
| | |
% Light Head | LABOR- Light Head (each) | 2 1‘
|
| | |
| | ** NEED TO VERIFY NOT REAR LED LIGHTS ** |
| SOS-ELUC3HO10F Universal UnderCover Serew-In LED Insert Single Light Kit, 9-32 | 2] 97.61
l Vde w/ 10" 5-wire harness: includes insert, Lens #1 (Extreme { (
| | Angle) & Inline Flasher — Dual Color Amber/White - 5 Year(s) | |
{ | Warranty i {
‘ } TO BE MOUNTED IN REAR TAIL LIGHTS |
| 1 ; .
I Light Head |LABOR- Light Head (each) | 2 125.00
' Rear | LABOR- Rear Wiring (standard car/SUV 1 - Truck tray x3) ; 1 | 187.50 I
|
| i
' Shop Supplies Wire, Connector, Tape, Fittings, Hardware, Ete. | 21 50.00 |
Shipping Due to rising shipping costs, Shipping will be recalculated at { 1 75.00 |
‘ I completion of project and additional charges may be incurred
' i

Upun ﬁmnmt ln mu. SAE (?ustow‘l.né. (“SAE"]; n-réﬁdts a limited wnnly uhu ":l.LmiGd Warranty”) eovm‘u SA&‘swnkmﬂuhnpfbr 1
5 long as the customer owns the vehicle and no tampering with the parts, ¢ ials and/or equi installed by SAE (“Products”™) is Suhtotal

avident. This Limited Warranry covers SAE's labor only, and does nat eover the Produets, Customer’s sole recourse for wamranty claims
relaied to the Products 18 with the manufacturer of the Products. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH HEREIN, SAE MAKES NO WARRANTIES, L . ;
EXFRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMTED T0, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND : :
FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO REFRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, S T 0 oﬂjr
FROMISES OR STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY SAE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES AND/OR PRODUCTS ales Tax (0.0%)
PROVIDED BY SAE, OR ANY PART OR PORTION THEREOF, FOR ANY PURPOSE, NOR ANY WARRANTY WHICH EXTENDS | N i -
BEYOND THE LIMITED WARRANTY. |

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, in no event and under no logal theory shall SAE or any ‘ Total
L

ather persan who hos baen involved in the production or delivery of the services described herein be liable to customer or any other person
for any general, direet, indirest, special, incidental, eonsequential, eover or athier damages of any character arising out of the use of, or
inability to use, the vehicle and/or Froducts, including but not limited to, personal injury, failure of the finished vehicle to aperate with any
ather aftermarkst products, business interruption, of any and all other damages of losses of whalever nature, even if Contractor has been
informed of the possibility of such darmages.
SAE reserves the right to: (i) cancel this order at any time; (if) take pictures of the vehiclo through all stages of the butld; and (jii) plaes one
or mota deeals on the vehicle and/or consoles, The price herein is subject to change with nddition of parts, materials and/or equipment nat

and vquipment and the custamer shall not be entitled 10 delivery of said inems, The customer, by signing here acknowledges and agrees to all

Estimate

Estimate #

5239

Project

Total

288.12

31.54

250.00

195.22

250.00
187.50

100.00 |
75.00

$4,600.52
$0.00

$4,600.52

of the terms set forth hetetn, accepts the quoted price and authorizes SAE to provide the quoted labor and Produets for the vehiele
Paymimis made after the due date (as stated above) shall acerue interest at 1.3% per month, In the event of any action to enforce the terms
herein, customer agrees to pay upen demand all of SAE costs and expenses, including attorneys® fees and court ¢osts,

"~ Page3d

|
]
specified above. Cancellation of the order by tho customer after signing this estimate will requirs payment te SAE for all ordered materials i
|
|

Signature







1@ AccuBase

S OLUTI ONS

Customer Agreement

This Agreement for Real Estate Assessment Services and Consulting (the "Agreement") is
made and entered into by and between Ela Township (Lake County) ("Township"), a body
politic and corporate of the State of Illinois, and AccuBase Solutions, L.L.C. (""ABS"), an Illinois
Limited Liability Corporation. Township and ABS are hereinafter sometimes referred to together
as the "Parties" and individually as a "Party."

Section 1: Real Estate Assessment Services and Consulting.

ABS shall provide real estate assessment services and consulting (the “Services”), which include,
but are not limited to, establishing assessed values, sales ratio and review, assessment engagement,
exemption administration and training, CAMA Systems Integration, Township, BOR, and PTAB
hearing preparation and defense, and assessment staff consulting services, as more fully described
in the attached Exhibit A.

Section 2: Schedule for Performance of Services.

The Services shall be performed in a timely manner according to the Township's reasonable
requirements and procedures and in compliance with all applicable federal, state, county and local
laws, regulations, codes, ordinances, and orders, and those of any other body having jurisdiction
which have been disclosed to ABS and in accordance with this Agreement, as may be amended
from time-to-time by the Parties in writing. The Parties acknowledge and agree that Time is of the
essence in the performance of all terms and provisions of this Agreement.

Section 3: Performance of Work.

(a) ABS agrees to perform faithfully, industriously, and to the best of its ability, experience,
and talents and in accordance with: (a) the standards of professional practice, skill, care, and
diligence practiced by recognized members of ABS’s profession in performing services of a
similar nature in existence during the Term; (b) the Township's reasonable requirements and
procedures; and (c) all applicable federal, state, county and local laws, regulations, codes,
ordinances, and orders, and those of any other body having jurisdiction which have been disclosed
to ABS.

(b) Township understands that ABS may provide the same or similar services to another
governmental entity whose jurisdiction, albeit non-conterminous, may include properties
within the Township’s boundaries. This would include auditing for any local unit of
government. However, ABS shall provide all personnel necessary to complete the Services in
accordance with this Agreement. Further, the Parties acknowledge and agree that Warren L. Dixon
I1I shall be primarily responsible for carrying out the Services on behalf of ABS, unless otherwise
agreed to in writing by the Township.

Address: 111 E Jefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



!‘?}3 AccuBase

&
Wa¥ S OLUTIONS

Section 4: Fees and Expenses

(a) The total amount paid by Township to ABS for the Services pursuant to this Agreement
shall not exceed $105,000 (the “Contract Sum™) over two periods including the Assessment years
of 2024, and 2025, as set forth below:

Assessment Year Annue Discount AnpusiESymEntalte:
Contract Multi-Year Discount
2024 570,000 57,000 563,000 (342,000*)
2025 570,000 57,000 563,000

*2024 is prorated for 8 months
May 2024 thru December 2024
Total $150,000 515,000 $105,000

(b) The Township and ABS from time-to-time may agree upon additional services (the
“Additional Services”) pursuant to a mutually agreed Work Order. The Township agrees to
compensate ABS for authorized Additional Services in accordance with the attached Exhibit B.
Work Orders or any series of Work Orders which authorize or necessitate an increase in the
Contract Sum of more than $5,000.00 shall be subject to prior approval of the Township Board.
All other Work Orders may be authorized by the Township Assessor.

(c) ABS acknowledges and agrees that the Township shall not be liable for any costs incurred
by ABS in connection with any services provided by ABS that are outside the scope of the
Contract, regardless of whether such Additional Services are requested or directed by client, except
upon the prior written consent of the Township. No claim for additional compensation shall be
valid unless made in accordance with this Section 4.

Section 5: Payment for Services.

The Township agrees to compensate ABS for providing the Services as set forth in Section 4 above.
The payment procedures and interest rate shall be as provided under the Illinois Local Government
Prompt Payment Act, 50 ILCS 505/2 ef seq. ABS will invoice the Township on an annual basis
that aligns with the assessment year, which begins on January 1* of each calendar year and ends
on December 31* of the subsequent calendar year.

Section 6: Intellectual Property Ownership.

(a) Township acknowledges that, as between ABS and Township, ABS owns all right, title,
and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to any software and documentation
created or used by ABS to provide the Services to the Township, including, but not limited to, the
software, dashboard information, and other trade secret information, but excluding any Township-
utilized CAMA and other software, documentation, materials, equipment, and property furnished
to ABS by the Township. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, and to clarify the Parties’ intent,

Address: 111 E lefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



49,
9 AccuBase

SOLUTI O

the Township shall own all assessment and valuation data. ABS affirmatively represents and
warrants that software and documentation created or used by ABS to provide the Services to the
Township are not subject to any trademark, copyright, or other property rights of any other entity
in any jurisdiction.

(b)  Notwithstanding the provisions of Subsection (a) above, if Township or any of its
employees or contractors sends or transmits any communications or materials to ABS by mail,
email, telephone, or otherwise, suggesting or recommending changes to the software or
documentation, including without limitation, new features or functionality relating thereto, or any
comments, questions, suggestions, or the like (“Feedback™), ABS is free to use such Feedback
irrespective of any other obligation or limitation between the Parties governing such Feedback.
Township hereby assigns to ABS on Township’s behalf, and on behalf of its employees,
contractors and/or agents, all right, title, and interest in, and ABS is free to use, without any
attribution or compensation to any party, any ideas, know-how, concepts, techniques, or other
intellectual property rights contained in the Feedback, for any purpose whatsoever, although ABS
15 not required to use any Feedback.

(c) Except as otherwise provided herein, all software, documentation, materials, equipment,
and property provided to ABS by the Township in connection with the Services shall remain the
property of the Township, and all work products created or developed under this Agreement shall
be the exclusive property of the Township. ABS hereby irrevocably assigns and transfers all right,
title, and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to such work products to the
Township, and irrevocably and unconditionally waives all property and other rights in all such
work products. ABS shall immediately deliver all such work products at the conclusion of Services
hereunder or at any earlier time upon demand by the Township.

Section 7: Confidentiality.

From time to time either Party may disclose or make available to the other Party information about
its business affairs, products, confidential intellectual property, trade secrets, third-party
confidential information, and other sensitive or proprietary information, whether orally or in
written, electronic, or other form or media, and whether or not marked, designated or otherwise
identified as "confidential" (collectively, “Confidential Information™). Confidential Information
does not include information that, at the time of disclosure is: (a) in the public domain through no
wrongful act or omission or other fault of the receiving Party; (b) known to the receiving Party
at the time of disclosure; (c) rightfully obtained by the receiving Party on a non-confidential basis
from a third party; or (d) independently developed by the receiving Party. The receiving Party shall
not disclose the disclosing Party's Confidential Information to any person or entity, except to the
receiving Party’s employees who have a need to know the Confidential Information for the
receiving Party to exercise its rights or perform its obligations hereunder. Moreover, the Parties
acknowledge that said information is proprietary and confidential information and that disclosure
would cause competitive harm as defined in 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(g). Notwithstanding the foregoing,
each Party may disclose Confidential Information to the limited extent required (i) in order to
comply with the judicial or administrative order, or as otherwise necessary to comply with
applicable law, including but not limited to the Open Meetings Act and Freedom of Information
Act, provided that the Party making the disclosure pursuant to the order or request shall first have

Address: 111 E lefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



"} AccuBase

S OoOLUT O N §

given written notice to the other Party and allowed the other Party a reasonable opportunity to
obtain a protective order or otherwise limit discloure; or (ii) to establish a Party’s rights under this
Agreement, including to make required court filings. On the expiration or termination of the
Agreement, the receiving Party shall promptly return to the disclosing Party all copies, whether in
written, electronic, or other form or media, of the disclosing Party’s Confidential Information, or
destroy all such copies and certify in writing to the disclosing Party that such Confidential
Information has been destroyed. Each Party’s obligations of non-disclosure with regard to
Confidential Information are effective as of the execution of this agreement and will expire five
years from the date first disclosed to the receiving Party.

Section 8: Term & Termination.

The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) is for the Assessment Years/Cycle of 2024, and 2025
from the date of the last signature below until December 31, 2025, Either Party may terminate this
Agreement, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) day’s prior written notice to the other Party as
provided herein. If the event of termination by either Party prior to the expiration of the Term
ABS shall refund the Township a pro rata portion of any prepaid fees allocable to the remaining
Term and/or Services which have not been completed at the time of termination. The following
provisions will survive any expiration or termination of the Agreement: Sections 6. 7. 8. and

11, and any other provisions that, by their nature, would reasonably be considered intended to

survive.

Section 9: Relationship of the Parties.

It is understood, acknowledged, and agreed by the Parties that the relationship of ABS to the
Township arising out of this Agreement shall be that of an independent contractor. Neither ABS,
nor any employee or agent of ABS, is an employee, partner, joint venturer, and/or agent of the
Township, and, therefore, is not entitled to any benefits provided to employees of the Township.
ABS has no authority to employ/retain any person as an employee or agent for or on behalf of the
Township for any purpose. Neither ABS nor any person engaging in any work or services related
to this Agreement at the request or with the actual or implied consent of ABS may represent
himself to others as an employee of the Township. Should any person indicate to ABS or any
employee or agent of ABS by written or oral communication, course of dealing or otherwise, that
such person believes ABS to be an employee or agent of the Township, ABS shall use its best
efforts to correct such belief. In ordering or accepting delivery of or paying for any goods or
services, ABS shall do so in ABS’s own business. ABS shall at all times have control over the
manner, means, and methods of performing the services according to its independent judgment,
subject to the direction and control of the Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees. ABS shall
devote such time and resources as necessary to produce the contracted for results.

Section 10: Conflict of Interest

ABS represents and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge: (1) no elected or appointed official,
employee, or agent of the Township has a personal financial interest in the business of ABS or this
Agreement or has personally received payment or other consideration for this Agreement; (2) as
of the date of this Agreement, neither ABS nor any person employed or associated with ABS has

Address: 111 E Jefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: Info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



.5;{@ AccuBase;

S OLUTION

any interest that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of any obligation
under this Agreement; and (3) neither ABS nor any person employed by or associated with ABS
shall at any time during the term of this Agreement obtain or acquire any interest that would
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of any obligation under this Agreement.

Section 11: Liability.

ABS shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Township as set forth in the attached Exhibit
C. ABS shall, further, procure and maintain insurance as set forth in the attached Exhibit D. ABS
agrees to waive any right which it may have to punitive, consequential, special, indirect, incidental,
and/or exemplary damages against Township and any other party indemnified under this
Agreement and agrees not to make any claim or demand for the same.

Section 12: Notices.

Any and all notices or communications permitted or required under this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall become effective on the day of mailing thereof by U.S. registered, or certified
mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the Township: Ela Township Office
Attn: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

With copy to:

If to ABS: AccuBase Solutions. LLC
Attn: Warren Dixon
111 E. Jefferson Avenue
Naperville, IL. 60540

With copy to:

Section 13: Miscellaneous.

(a)  Assignment. ABS shall not assign this Agreement, nor any duties or obligations under this
Agreement, without the prior written consent of the Township.

(b) Governing Law & Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
applicable laws of the State of Illinois and any dispute, action, or proceeding arising from or
relating to this Agreement shall be in the Circuit Court of Lake County, Illinois, and, where
applicable, the United States District Court, Northern District of Illinois.

Address: 111 E Jefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



.\.’5?}3 AccuBase

SOLUTI ONS

(c) Entire Agreement; Modifications. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and
understanding between ABS and the Township regarding the subject matter addressed herein. No
modification or extensions of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by
both parties hereto, except the areas of discretion reserved by the Township set forth herein.

(d) Waiver & Enforceability. A waiver by either Party of a breach of any provision hereof does
not constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same or any other provision, not constitute
a waiver of the responsibility or obligation itself.

(e) Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless
continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

(H) Construction. The Contract has been subject to negotiations and discussions between the
Parties and their counsel. It has been, and shall be construed to have been, drafted by all Parties,
so that any rule construing ambiguities against the drafted shall have no force and effect.

(g) Headings. The headings of paragraphs herein are included solely for convenience of
reference and shall not control the meaning or interpretation of any of the provisions hereof.

(h) Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts,
each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered
one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and effective
as of the date of the last signature below.

ELA TOWNSHIP OFFICE ACCUBASE SOLUTIONS, L.L.C.
By: By: Waren L. Dixon [l

Ted Marciniak, Township Manager Warren L. Dixon III, CEO/President
Attest: Dt 05/03/2024
Date:

Address: 111 E Jefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Weh: www.accubasesolutions.com






after blasting, not to exceed 72 hours, Do not expose to moisture, touch

satisfactory and are accepted.

- ) Blastoff Surface Prep Surface Blasting
] 708-452-0000 Estimate
Sales@BlastoffSurfacePrep.com
www.BlastoffSurfacePrep.com #128
Today's Date Customer Information
4/10/2024 Name  |Geoff Meyer [Company [ELA Township
Address |1155 E. IL Route 22
Date Of Service City Lake Zurich State  |IL |ZIP | 60047
TBD Email geoffm@@elatownship.org Phonc  |(8B47)438-2371
Coaling(s) to Remove Surface(s) to Blast Sq. Ft. Cost
Paint [ Auto / Auto Parts
Rust | Brick / Stone
a Body filler/Bondo O Concrete / Asphalt
(] Epoxy a Wood / Decking
O Powder Coating O Pool / Plaster
O Graffiti O Boat / Vessel
O Stain ] Equipment / Machinery
O Grease B Steel / Metal(s) 480Sqft x $4.75per $ 2,280.00
] Calcium O Fiberglass
O Other: O Other: Staircase. 17ft Tall, 25 Steps.
25ft long, 4t W, EST 4805qft.
Rust inhibitor $ 300.00
Bagster § 300.00
Preparation Blastoff Surface Prep will prepare the item(s) and area for service. Included
Cleanup Blastoff Surface Prep will clean up and dispose of blasting byproduets. WM Baaster
Additional Comments: Location of project: 95 E. Main st. Lake Zurich IL 60047. Paint/rust Total:| s 2,880.00
removal on large staircase. Staircase is made of steel, with grate steps.
EST. layers of paint is 1-2. EST. Sqft of staircase is 480sqft. Rate is Deposit:
$4.75 per Sqft. Will use rust inhibitor to protect metal from flash rusting
for up to 72 hours. Please paint as soon as possible. Utilizing WM
bagster for cleanup, WM will pick up bagster within 5 days of project Paid:
completion. Please contact Christian with any questions. Project date
will be assigned if aceepted.
Terms & Conditions Acceptance of Estimate
To prevent flash rust, please primer any metal surface as soon as possible The above prices, specifications and terms & conditions are

with bare hands, or expose to body oils. Blastoff Surface Prep™ is only

responsible for provided work above. Agreed upon price must be paid out Signature
after work completion and na refunds will be provided. Customers must
provide safe working area for service. Blastoff Surface Prep™ has the Date

Fight to deny service for unsafe work conditions. Will Reschedule if necessary.







NATIONAL SAFE BOATING WEEK
PROCLAMATION

For nearly 90 million Americans, boating continues to be a popular recreational activity. From coast to
coast, and everywhere in between, people are taking to the water and enjoying time together boating,
sailing, paddling, and fishing. During National Safe Boating Week, we want to bring special attention to
this pastime and remind recreational boaters of a few tips to ensure that they and their loved ones are
safe and responsible while exploring our nation’s waterways.

Proper planning for a day of boating begins even before leaving the home. Getting a free vessel safety
check and taking a safe boating course at the beginning of the boating season, filing a float plan with a
trusted family member or friend, and checking the weather before boating are key steps to an enjoyable
time boating. Every boater should wear a U.S. Coast Guard-approved life jacket at all times while
boating. Drowning remains the number one cause of death for recreational boaters each year, and the
majority of drowning victims in recreational boating accidents are not wearing a life jacket. Safe and
responsible boating includes never operating a boat while under the influence of drugs or alcohol and
knowing basic navigation rules.

Year-round, people continue to enjoy all that our natural environment has to offer through the joy of
boating. National Safe Boating Week is observed to bring attention to important life-saving tips for
recreational boaters so that they can have a safer, more fun experience out on the water.

Whereas, on average, 670 people die each year in boating-related accidents in the U.S.; approximately
three-fourths of these are fatalities caused by drowning; and

Whereas, the vast majority of these accidents are caused by human error or poor judgment and not by
the boat, equipment, or environmental factors; and

Whereas, a significant number of boaters who lose their lives by drowning each year would be alive
today had they worn their life jackets; and

Whereas, today’s life jackets are more comfortable, more attractive, and more wearable than styles of
years past.

Therefore, We The Ela Township Board, do hereby support the goals of the North American Safe
Boating Campaign (Wear It!) and proclaim May 18-24, 2024 as National Safe Boating Week and the
start of the year-round effort to promote safe boating.

In Witness Thereof, [ urge all those who boat to “Wear It!” and practice safe boating habits.

Given under my signature Supervisor Gloria Palmblad
at the Township of Ela this 9t day of May, 2024.

X X

Gloria Palmblad Lucy Prouty
Ela Township Supervisor Township Clerk






DCEO #2 (Ravised 12/14)

BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2024-01

An ordinance appropriating for all town purposes for Ela

Township, Lake County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2024

and ending March 31, 2025,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trusteaes of Ela Township,

Lake County, Illinois.

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be autharized
by law, and as may be neaded or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of

Ela Township, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the

town purposes of Ela Township, Lake
County, lllinois, as hareinafier specified for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2024
and ending March 31, 2025,

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of ravenues and expenditures
is hereby adopted for the following funds,

General Town Fund

General Assistance Fund

General Road Fund

Permanent Road Fund

Park Maintenance Fund

Cematery Maintenance Fund




1

GENERAL TOWN FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2024
REVENUES

Property Tax

PPRT

Interest Income

Rental Income

Miscellaneous Income
Youth/Senior Program Recoveries
Bus Service Recoveries

TOTAL REVENUES:

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Elected Officials
Assessor
Social Work Program
Youth/Senior Programs
Transportation/Bus Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2025
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2024
REVENUES
Property Tax
Interest Income
TOTAL REVENUES:
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2025

GENERAL ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2024

REVENUES

Property Tax

PPRT

Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
Village IGA's

TOTAL REVENUES:

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:

R T W R T R TR T R Y

B8 A W AT AN

U

2022-2023
BUDGET

2,866,321
1,900,018
50,000
5,000
2,000
233,865
21,000
2,211,883
5,078,204
1,540,191
82,000
609,100
324,450
809,250
182,650
3,547,641

1,530,563

121,376

20,002
500

20,502
141,878
105,800

36,078

1,475,562
250,038
1,000
5,000
265,000
521,038

1,996,601

R T PR PR o

B BS U 0 A

2023-2024
BUDGET

3,063,407
1,300,008
50,000
10,000
2,000
317,240
21,000
2,300,248
5,363,655
1,502,600
87,000
638,100
327,970
845,250
183,500
3,584,420

1,779,235

119,303
500
500

115,803

101,350

18,453

947,071

700,031

1,000
5,000
283,000
991,031

1,938,102

Y A T "R TR T

2 A W U U

2024-2025
BUDGET

3,163,752
1,784,294
50,000
40,000

100
337,530
21,000
2,232,924
5,396,676
1,571,750
87,000
629,100
385,300
905,000
160,300
3,738,450

1,658,226

88,120

20,022
500

20,522
108,642
106,000

2,642

1,091,636

267,626

15,000
5,000
293,550
581,176

1,672,812



TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2025

PERMANENT ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2024

REVENUES
Property Tax
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

MFT Fund
Road Bonds

TOTAL REVENUES:
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2025
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2024
REVENUES
Property Tax
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
Knigge Parking
Youth Sports
Transfers In
TOTAL REVENUES:
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2025
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2023
REVENUES
Property Tax
Interest Income
Donations
Fairfield Cemetery
Lake Zurich Cemetery
TOTAL REVENUES:
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2024

Future Improvements (GT/GR/PR/Park/Cem)

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS

o5 B e o

B = T =T e e

'

A bA WD A AN

2,021,250

(24,649)

1,043,046
1,090,023
2,000
50,000
45,000
500
1,187,523
2,230,570
1,480,500

750,070

298,174
500,001
500
37,644
15,000
4,500
37,091
594,736
892,910
765,850

127,060

198,290

500

2,000
10,000

12,500
210,780
140,800

£9,930

2,625,000

10,550,954

oS bA s U AN

B B B e AN

=R T L

1,867,350

70,752

1,398,233
700,004
4,000
50,000
45,000
500
799,504
2,197,737

1,448,878

748,859

273,330
527,370
500
5,000

15,000
4,500

552,370
825,700
627,050

198,650

232,953

500

2,000
10,000

12,500
245,453
158,750

B6,703

2,383,800

10,690,449

B WS B e U R

e

A we U A

o

1,078,750

594,062

1,350,162

1,300,025
4,000

45,000
300

1,349,525
2,699,687
2,394,100

305,587

368,972
515,005
500
2,500

15,000
4,500

537,505
906,477
573,400

333,077

235,274

10,011
500

2,000
10,000

22,511
257,785
153,750
104,035

2,683,800

11,042,079



TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS i 8,061,841 5 7,787,798 5 8,044,450

wursirsis APPROVED BUDGET ATTACHED****+++




SECTION 3: That the amended amount appropriated for town purpases for the fiscal year beginning
April 1, 2024  and ending March 31, 2025 by fund shall be as follows:
General Town Fund s 3,738,450
Cemetery Maintenance Fund 5 153,750
Insurance Fund
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)

Social Security Fund

General Assistance Fund s 106,000
General Road Fund 5 1,078,750
Permanent Road Fund 5 2,394,100
Park Maintenance Fund 5 573,400

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $ 8,044,450

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining

portion of this ordinance.

SECTION &: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects and
purposes specified, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2,

constituting the total appropriations in the amount of eight million, forty-four thousand,
four hundred and fifty dollars ($8,044.450).

for the fiscal year beginning _ April 1, 2024 _ and ending
Mareh 31, 2025,




SECTION 6: That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance
of this Township, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force

and effect from and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Amended Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shall be filed with

the County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED this _8th day of_May, 2024 pursuant to a roll call vote by the

Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake

County, lllinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

ABSTAIN

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad ;
Trustee Lawrence Bowman

Trustee Doug Samz

Trustee Tosi Ufodike

Trustee Laurie Wilhoit

Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman



ERTIFICATION OF BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANC

TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela
Township, _____Lake County, lllinais, does hereby certify that attached
hereto is a true and correct copy of the Amended Budget & Appropriation Ordinance of sald Township for
the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2024 and ending March 31, 2025,

as adopted this 9th_day of May, 2024 .

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18-50) and on

behalf of Ela Township, Lake County,

lllinois. This certification must be filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this day of 2024,

Lucy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of . 20

County Clerk



CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

TOWNSHIP
The undersigned, Supervisor, Chief Fiscal Officer, of _ Ela
Township, Lake County, lllinais, does hereby certify that the

estimate of revenues by source or anticipated to be received by said taxing district, is either set
forth in said ordinance as "Revenues" or attached hereto by separate document, is a true

statement of said estimate.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18050) and on

behalf of Ela Township, Lake County,

lllinois. This certification must be filad within 30 days after the adoption of the Amended Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this day of 2024

Gloria M. Paimblad
Supervisor - Chief Fiscal Officer

Filed this day of R0

County Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(General Town Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2024-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
DOUG SAMZ
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela
Township
On May 9t 2024



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of
the State of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township
boards to levy taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a
specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment purchase;
and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of
Future Building & Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela
Township to accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for
specific capital construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or
major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed
budget for Fiscal Year 2025 under the General Town Fund for “Future Improvements”,
which will have an initial proposed balance of $1,000,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be
used solely for purposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township
Code, for specific capital construction or maintenance project, purchase of land or
replacement buses, and will not be used for any other purpose unless authorized by a
legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution
shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of
this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent
of such conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Samz
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 9, 2024:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(General Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2024-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
DOUG SAMZ
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOS| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela
Township
On May 9th, 2024



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of
the State of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township
boards to levy taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a
specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment purchase;
and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of
Future Building & Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela
Township to accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for
specific capital construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or
major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed
budget for Fiscal Year 2024 under the General Road Fund for “Future Improvements”,
which will have an initial proposed balance of $675,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be
used solely for purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township
Code for specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of
land purchase and will not be used for any other purpose unless authorized by a
legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution
shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of
this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent
of such conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

<
[}

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Samz
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

[T
LT

[T

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 9th, 2024:

Gloria M Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

{Permanent Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2024-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
DOUG SAMZ
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOS| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela
Township
On May 9t, 20024



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of
the State of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township
boards to levy taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a
specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment purchase;
and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of
Future Building & Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela
Township to accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for
specific capital construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or
major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed
budget for Fiscal Year 2024 under the Permanent Road Fund for “Future
Improvements”, which will have an initial proposed balance of $650,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be
used solely for purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township
Code for specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of
land purchase and will not be used for any other purpose unless authorized by a
legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution
shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of
this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent
of such conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Samz
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

|
1T

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 9, 2024:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Park Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER _2024-05

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
DOUG SAMZ
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela
Township
On May 9%, 2024



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEYS IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of
the State of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 of the lllinois Township Code authorizes township
boards to levy taxes for the purpose of accumulating moneys in a dedicated fund for a
specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future
Building & Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township
to accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific
capital construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major
equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed
budget for Fiscal Year 2024 under the Park Maintenance Fund for “Future
Improvements”, which will have an initial proposed balance of $258,800.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be
used solely for purposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township
Code for specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment or
land purchase and will not be used for any other purpose unless authorized by a
legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall
be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this
Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent
of such conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage,
approval and publication as provided by law.

&

Yes Absent
Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Samz
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

LT



APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 9th, 2024:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Cemetery Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2024-08

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
DOUG SAMZ
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela
Township
On May 9t 2024



RESOLUTION NO, 2024-06

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of
the State of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township
boards to levy taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a
specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment purchase;
and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of
Future Building & Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela
Township to accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for
specific capital construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or
major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed
budget for Fiscal Year 2024 under the Cemetery Maintenance Fund for “Future
Improvements”, which will have an initial proposed balance of $100,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be
used solely for proposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township
Code for specific capital construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of
land purchase and will not be used for any other purpose unless authorized by a
legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution
shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of
this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent
of such conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Samz
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on May 9, 2024

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






[_ﬂ :ﬁm GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.

May 6, 2024 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, L. 60061

Mr. Mike DePouw
TEL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

Highway Superintendent
Ela Township Highway Department www.gha-engineers.com
23605 N. Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

Re: 2024 Parking Lot Improvements Bid Tab and Recommendation
Dear Mr. DePouw:

This morning, Ela Township and Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., opened bids for the 2024 Parking Lot
Improvements, consisting of the southwest parking lot at Knox Park. The bid tab is attached.

There were four bids received, ranging from $55,000 to $74,565.80. The lowest and most responsible
bidder was Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc., located at 225 Telser Road in Lake Zurich.

GHA and the Township have worked with Chicagoland for many years, and they are qualified to complete
this work. Therefore, we recommend that the Township award the 2024 Ela Township Parking Lot
Improvements To Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc., in the amount of $55,000.00.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton and Associates, Inc.

Darren Monico, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

Ela Township 2024 Parking Lot Bid Recommendation 5-6-24



00°LOE'S9% 00°000'55% 05 26F'LLLS pig aseg [ej0]
WID3AS 'NOLLDALOH ol
00°005% 00°0068 00°000' LS 00'000°LS  |00°000'ES 00°000°ES diini |0°e aNY TOHLNOD DIddvdl| Z0104X 6l
00'9ESS 0808 00°G00' LS 05°1LS A 09°0$ 1004|0028 | & INIT - DNIMEYIN LINIWIAYD LNIVd|0LLL00BL | 8L
00'005' LS 00005k [0Z65LFS 0z ESL'vS [ooOD0S 00°000'2S dwn o IWID3dS ‘NOLLYZIIgon|ooLooLis | L1
19-8 3dAL HIALINSD AN
00°000' L3 00028 00°052'eS 00598 00'005'2$ 00055 1004 |oos HHND ILIHONCD NOLLYMISNCD|008E0908 | oL
0000L' LS 00'55% 00'005% 00°GES 0000028 000075 aips |ooz uF "M 3dAL 'SIHDLYC O SSYID|960L0ERF | G
A0S
00°5L0'88 00'68% 00'056% 00 0L 00'GLFS 00's$ Lo04 |o'se HALLND ANV 99N NOLLYNISINOD | 005000 | L
00002 LS 0018 00'004'8% GZ1% 00'000'92% 00085 asns |ooozy T¥123dS "IWAOWIY INIWIAYD|00L000FF | EL
G2} 05N "3, X '3SEN0D
00°000'L2% 00°051L 00005 2% 00GZLS  |00'009'9E% 00'06T% NOL  |0DFT J0VAENS LTvHJSY XIN-LOH|SEEE000F | L
(.2} 08N ‘0'6L-TI
00000'LES 00051 00°000't1LS 0000LE  |00'009'92% 00'06TS NMOL [00FT | '3SHNOD Y3ANIS LTYHASY XIN-LOH 0808080+ | L1
{Lvo2
00080'LS ooes 0F'Gs Lo'0% 000FSS 00°TS sSdg1  |0obs HIVL) SIWIMILYIN SNONIWNLIG|06Z0090F | 0L
{(Lv0D
00'080°LS 0028 0¥ 5% L0'0% 00°0SS 00°1S SH1  |00FS INIE) STWIMILYIN SNONINNLIE|SLZ0090F | 6
[FYEEY
00'002% 000FS 00°GL8 00'sLe 00052 00°05% NOL |0'§ YN0} HIYd3Y ISvE IVIILOOV|0020085E | 8
00'00Z' LS 00 LS 00002 1S 0o'Ls 00°00F'2S 00°2$ aADs |0002'T 3Svd 40 NOLLYdYdIdd|0oLo0gse | £
LNIWIAOHINI
D0'000'2S 00°05% 000088 00'0Z% 00°000'9% 000575 aing |oor 30VHDENS ILYD3Y0oY| LooooE0E | 9
00°067% 00DES 00051S 0001 00'0E% 00°zS aADs |ost LN I8 TOHINCOD NOISOMI|0E000L52 | &
000ES 00000'0LS  |00°DES 00°000'0L% |0S0LS 00'005'€$ Juov |00 W2 SSv10 'oMIg3as|orenoose | v
HLd3a 31EvIHYA
000548 00'05% 00'05L% o0oLs 000518 0001$ aADS |ost ‘301§ HSINGND 110SdOL|00SL0LIE | €
MOILYZITIEYLS ANNCHD
000088 00°G% 00°0ZLE DO'LS 00'00Z' LS 00°0TS aADS |00TE HOd JIHEvd TWIINHOILOID|000L00LE | E
TIEILYIN 319V LINSNA
00°000'2S 00°058 00'008% 00028 00008 LS 00'StS aing |oor 40 WS04SO ONY TYAOWTH|00ZL0Z0E L
aold alld ‘oM
[B}OL N IejoL win lejoL 22Ud Iun nun Ao uonduasag spog| way
U ssuBLSLIEM joLjEd Suned puejofeao 1500 ajqegod
40 gleus3 s sspbuz
ate 1T TTRTETH] g
101 2FS sluswanoudw)  abeuegy joefoug

1077 Bupped diysume | ej3 +z0z
diysumo) ej3

10N jJ98l0id YHD
Joslosd quain




08'595'vL% O0'EE'TLS

00°000'ES 00'000°€$S  |00°006% 000068
00°S00'LS 0518 00'OFE'LS 00'es
00°000'FS 00000 %S |DO'00S'LS 00005 LS
00°000'+#$ 00'08s 00°005'G% 00°0LLS
00008 LS 00'oss 00 0F9s 00ZES
00 GEF' LS 0o0sLe D0°SZE'ES 00'SES
00002 L8 0o'es 00 086'ELE GOLLS
00°00E'02% 0o'srLs 00 L6E'6LE GGBELS
00°006'8LS 00'SELS 00LFO'BLS GL'EELS
0F'G$ 1008 00'0L2% 0508
oF' 5% L1008 000423 0508
00°00ES 00'00% 00’088 00'gLs
00°000'% 00'ss 00°009'ES 00°ES
00°00F'2S 00'09% 00°000'2$ o0'0ss
00058 00'05% 00'00ES 00°02%
00'09% 00'000°0ES |00°0ES
00°GLES Q0'ses 00'05L% 000LS
00°0F8S 0o0'Lg 00°0ZLE 00'LS
00'00F'2S 00'09% 00°000'LS 00'SES
ad a83ld
[BloL Bun [BjoL Hun
Japaonyag oup sesudieius vl

NOULYTNEYL aig

2009 SIoWl|| 'YaunZ a¥e 'z 5511 diysumo] B3 o 300 :uogeson] Buuadg pig
N 00001 @wy) Buwadg
FEOTING pig :eyeq Buuadg pig

I VHSD






AN RUAL

IN.

80.0°

NOO'20°09"W
1000

134.00°

134.00° ) -

LOT 8
23577 N. PARK

LOT 29

LOT 9
25377 N. PARK
14—-15-111-003

_
_
|
|
_
|
|
_

10’ STORMWATER EASEMENT B3

- —

_
_
_
| < 23578 N. VALLEY .
*
|
|
|
|
_

LOT 28

23578 N. VALLEY
14-15-111-013

58925'32"E 134.00°

LImmmw< GRANTED

N8I25'32"W 134.00°

3|

N8 25°32"W 134.00°

=
g 1|1 X
LOT 10 oo D LOT 27
<C
T
x L _
M —
5 N
LOT 11 = LOT 26
&
z
7
=
L

PER DOC. 4371579

|
i
_
|
|
‘_
|

80.0

‘09"E
10.00°

500



